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Item 1. Reports to Stockholders

Annual Report

     Delaware
     Investments
     Closed-End
     Municipal Bond
     Funds

March 31, 2010

The figures in the annual report for Delaware Investments
Closed-End Municipal Bond Funds represent past results, which are
not a guarantee of future results. A rise or fall in interest rates can
have a significant impact on bond prices. Funds that invest in bonds
can lose their value as interest rates rise.

Closed-end funds
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On January 4, 2010, Delaware Management Holdings, Inc., and its subsidiaries (collectively known by the marketing name of Delaware Investments) were sold by
a subsidiary of Lincoln National Corporation to Macquarie Group Limited, a global provider of banking, financial, advisory, investment and funds management
services. For more information, including press releases, please visit www.delawareinvestments.com.

Unless otherwise noted, views expressed herein are current as of March 31, 2010 and are subject to change. Holdings are as of the date indicated and subject to
change.

Funds are not FDIC insured and are not guaranteed. It is possible to lose the principal amount invested.

Mutual fund advisory services provided by Delaware Management Company, a series of Delaware Management Business Trust, which is a registered investment
advisor. Delaware Investments, a member of Macquarie Group, refers to Delaware Management Holdings, Inc. and its subsidiaries, including the Funds’

distributor, Delaware Distributors, L.P. Macquarie Group refers to Macquarie Group Limited and its subsidiaries and affiliates worldwide.

Investments in Delaware Investments Closed-End Municipal Bond Funds are not and will not be deposits with or liabilities of Macquarie Bank Limited ABN 46
008 583 542 and its holding companies, including their subsidiaries or related companies (Macquarie Group), and are subject to investment risk, including possible
delays in repayment and loss of income and capital invested. No Macquarie Group company guarantees or will guarantee the performance of the Funds, the
repayment of capital from the Funds, or any particular rate of return.

© 2010 Delaware Management Holdings. Inc.
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Portfolio management review
Delaware Investments Closed-End Municipal Bond Funds
April 6, 2010

Delaware Investments Closed-End Municipal Bond Funds

The 12-month fiscal period ended March 31, 2010, was a favorable one for the Funds and for investors in tax-exempt debt in general. The strong
conditions came after two very challenging years for the municipal bond market.

National economic environment

On the heels of a historically difficult prior fiscal period, the stage was set for a strong “snapback” recovery. Such a recovery came to fruition for
the municipal market (as well as the broader fixed income and equity markets) early during the fiscal period. In our view, this recovery was the
defining element of the period. For example, investors’ extreme risk aversion eased within weeks of the start of the period — slowly at first, and
more quickly as the year progressed. The series of aggressive actions taken by the federal government as well as the Federal Reserve helped to
usher in the improved conditions. In December 2008, for example, the Fed cut its target federal funds rate to a range of 0–0.25%, an all-time low.
The Fed kept that policy in place throughout the Funds’ fiscal year. For its part, the federal government passed the Troubled Asset Relief
Program (TARP) — a $700 billion package designed to shore up financial institutions — in October 2008. The passage and implementation of the
American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009, a $787 billion economic stimulus package, in February 2009 also helped to ease economic
distress during the Funds’ fiscal year.

By the second quarter of 2009, the worst economic and market conditions appeared to have passed, with the U.S. economy declining by an
annual rate of just 0.7%. In the third quarter, gross domestic product turned to growth and expanded at an annualized 2.2% pace, while
fourth-quarter growth was estimated at an annual rate of 5.9% — the best result in six years. Despite these favorable signs, joblessness remained
historically high. In January 2010, the national unemployment rate stood at 9.7%; this figure was below the October 2009 peak of 10.1%, but
well above the 8.2% at the start of the fiscal period. (Data for economic growth: Bureau of Economic Analysis; Employment data: Bloomberg.)

Municipal market trends

Early in the reporting period, municipal bond investors remained highly cautious. They tended to favor higher-rated securities, as these securities
face limited credit risk, and shorter-maturity securities, as these bonds are typically subject to diminished interest rate risk. But as the evidence
of an improving economy mounted early during the fiscal period, investors began to turn toward bonds offering the prospect of higher returns,
albeit with greater risk. The rally gathered momentum in subsequent months thanks in part to a favorable technical environment that generally
grew stronger throughout the annual period. The technical developments can be summarized in a few main points:

Demand for municipal bonds was robust. The $80 billion in net inflows into tax-exempt bond mutual funds in calendar year 2009
more than doubled the previous record. (Source: Barclays Capital.)

• 

Although bond issuance approached a new record as well, supply of tax-exempt debt was limited by the introduction of Build America
Bonds, or BABs. These bonds represent a relatively new category of taxable debt, with federally subsidized income payments. While
they provided municipal issuers with an attractive alternative to traditional tax-exempt bonds, the surge in issuance of BABs continued
diverting supply away from the tax-exempt market.

• 

Within this environment, the 2-to-30-year yield curve flattened during the year. Yields at the short end remained anchored by the fed
funds rate. Yet, driven by this combination of strong demand and constrained municipal supply, yields on longer-maturity bonds
declined during the period. (It is important to remember that bond yields move in the opposite direction of bond prices.)

• 

Medium- and lower-rated municipal bonds significantly outperformed their higher-rated counterparts during the Funds’ fiscal year. Credit
spreads, often viewed as a way to determine a security or asset class’s perceived level of risk, narrowed from historically high levels at the start
of the fiscal period. For example, municipal bond spreads (on Baa-rated bonds) declined from 2.39 percentage points above “prime-rated” Aaa
securities at the start of the period to

(continues)     1
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Portfolio management review
Delaware Investments Closed-End Municipal Bond Funds

1.43 percentage points at the end of the fiscal period. Such a decline represented investors’ increased willingness to accept “risky” securities during
the fiscal period. (Source: Bloomberg.)

Similar trends occurred when viewing the municipal market on a sector-by-sector basis. Namely, credits within traditionally higher-risk sectors,
such as industrial development revenue (IDR), hospital, and housing bonds significantly outperformed lower-risk areas like pre-refunded bonds.
(Source: Barclays Capital.) Pre-refunded bonds are found on the short end of the yield curve and have historically faced little, if any, credit risk
because they are backed by the invested debt proceeds of a second bond issue, typically U.S. Treasury securities.

Fund positioning

At the beginning of the fiscal year, the Funds were allocated relatively defensively, with an emphasis on higher-rated, shorter-maturity bonds. A
significant portion of the Funds’ holdings (approximately 30% across each Fund) was invested in pre-refunded securities, which, as noted above,
tend to be among the least risky bonds in the municipal marketplace.

As risk tolerance re-emerged during the course of the year, we saw what we felt was an unusually attractive opportunity to gradually and
methodically tilt the Funds’ portfolios toward a slightly more aggressive stance. Especially during the second and third calendar quarters of 2009,
a number of new, lower-rated investment grade issues came to market that offered much-higher-than-usual levels of income at what we believed
were still very attractive prices. This provided us with a dual opportunity to trade out of some of the Funds’ more defensive holdings (many of
which were scheduled to mature in the coming years) for more-aggressively positioned bonds that we felt offered attractive yields and good
long-term value potential for our shareholders.

More specifically, many of our new purchases across each of the Funds involved medium- and lower-medium-grade A-rated and BBB-rated
issues in the healthcare, education, and transportation sectors. Additionally, we sold some of the Funds’ shorter-maturity bonds — especially those
with maturities of five years or less — and replaced them with 30-year and longer bonds.

By the final quarter of 2009 and in early 2010, we had essentially completed our repositioning and began to note relatively fewer value
opportunities available in the marketplace. We had sold a significant portion of our exposure to high-quality, short-maturity debt — the
pre-refunded bond allocation across our closed-end funds, for example, fell to roughly 10% from 30% at the start of the fiscal year — and
remained more aggressively positioned at period end.

Performance effects

Our decision to move the Funds toward a more aggressive stance proved a fruitful one when comparing each Fund’s Performance to that of its
benchmark index. The types of holdings we emphasized during much of the year experienced strong returns relative to the broader municipal
market.

Our best individual performers during the fiscal period largely fit the profile of the types of securities that tended to outperform during the
period. Namely, they were mid- to low-investment-grade securities with long (20-plus years) maturities.

For example, a Pima County, Ariz., industrial development revenue (IDR) bond issued for the Tucson Country Day School was a top performer
within Delaware Investments Arizona Municipal Income Fund, Inc. This bond was unrated by Moody’s and rated BBB- (lower medium grade)
by Standard & Poor’s, and is due to mature in 2037. IDR bonds were among the top performers withinDelaware Investments Colorado
Municipal Income Fund, Inc. and Delaware Investments Minnesota Municipal Income Fund II, Inc. Within the Colorado Fund IDR bonds issued
for the Colorado Convention Center in Denver rated Baa3/ BBB- by Moody’s and S&P, respectively, which mature in 2035, added to returns.
Within the Minnesota Fund, IDR bonds issued for International Paper boosted the Fund’s return. These bonds are rated Baa3/BBB and mature in
2027.

The strongest performer within Delaware Investments National Municipal Income Fund came from a different sector — student housing — though it
shared similar rating and maturity profiles with those of the aforementioned bonds. These bonds were issued by the Maryland State Economic
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The Funds’ weakest individual performers relative to the index tended to be higher-rated, shorter-maturity bonds. For example, three of the Funds’
worst-performing bonds during the year were pre-refunded bonds. Within Delaware Investments Arizona Municipal Income Fund, Inc.,
pre-refunded bonds issued by the Commonwealth of Puerto Rico (which are exempt from federal, state, and local income taxes in all 50 states)
detracted from returns, whereas pre-refunded bonds issued by the Colorado Educational and Cultural Facilities Authority to benefit student
housing at the University of Colorado detracted from returns within Delaware Investments Colorado Municipal Income Fund, Inc.

Within Delaware Investments Minnesota Municipal Income Fund II, Inc, pre-refunded bonds issued by the Minneapolis Community
Development Agency weakened the Fund’s return. WithinDelaware Investments National Municipal Income Fund, a Virginia state general
obligation bond notably hurt the Fund’s return. Unlike the weaker performers mentioned above, this bond was not pre-refunded; instead, it was
largely punished by investors for its high credit quality (rated Aaa/AAA by Moody’s and S&P, respectively) during a period when lower-rated,
higher-risk securities were most in demand.

Economic environments by state

Arizona

The Arizona economy has slowed significantly due to the housing crisis, with employment figures down significantly from their peak in 2007.

Arizona ended fiscal 2009 with a general fund balance of negative $455.9 million, down from a positive $237.3 million in fiscal 2008. Its budget
stabilization fund is fully depleted. Additionally, the state is dealing with limited financial flexibility as a result of voter mandates and
constitutional constraints. For example, 73% of the state’s General Fund Budget is protected from reductions due to either the federal stimulus or
voter constraints. (Sources: Bureau of Labor Statistics, azcentral.com, Arizona 2008 and 2009 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, and
Moody’s.)

Colorado

As of February 2010 (latest data available), unemployment in Colorado was 7.7%, well below the national rate of 9.7%. The state’s economy is
diverse, with below-average employment concentration in manufacturing and a variety of service-sector strengths. Its economic outlook is
favorable, reflecting a growing population and work force, relatively low costs of living and doing business, and a mix of technology and service
industries. Additionally, Colorado is a wealthy state, with per capita income that’s above the U.S. average.

Fiscal 2009, state-generated general fund revenues totaled $11.2 billion, a 0.3% increase over 2008. Colorado ended fiscal 2009 with a general
fund balance of $335 million, up from $207 million in fiscal 2008. Colorado’s Required Statutory Reserve declined $3.5 million to total $148.2
million. (Sources: Bureau of Labor Statistics, The Denver Post, Colorado 2008 and 2009 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, and
Moody’s.)

Minnesota

Unemployment in Minnesota in February 2010 was 7.3%, well below the national rate of 9.7%. Two-thirds of the jobs lost in the state over the
past two years have been in the manufacturing, construction, and retail trade sectors. These three industries are projected to regain only about
one-quarter of their losses over the next two years.

Minnesota currently faces a budget deficit of $994 million for the 2010-2011 biennium, or 3.2% of projected biennial expenditures. The State
House and Senate recently fixed about one-third of the budget problem by passing a bill that cut spending by $312 million. The budget bill cut
funding for local governments, colleges and universities, environmental and natural resource programs, economic development, bus operations,
courts, prisons, and state agencies. (Sources: Bureau of Labor Statistics, Minnesota Management & Budget, twincities.com, Minnesota 2008 and
2009 Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, and Moody’s.)

3
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Fund basics
Delaware Investments
Arizona Municipal Income Fund, Inc.

As of March 31, 2010

Fund objective
The Fund seeks to provide current income exempt from both regular federal income tax and from Arizona state personal income tax, consistent
with the preservation of capital.

Total Fund net assets
$41 million

Number of holdings
56

Fund start date
Feb. 26, 1993

Cusip number
246100101

Delaware Investments
Colorado Municipal Income Fund, Inc.

As of March 31, 2010

Fund objective
The Fund seeks to provide current income exempt from both regular federal income tax and Colorado state personal income tax, consistent with
the preservation of capital.

Total Fund net assets
$68 million

Number of holdings
55

Fund start date
July 29, 1993

Cusip number
246101109

Delaware Investments
Minnesota Municipal Income Fund II, Inc.

As of March 31, 2010

Fund objective
The Fund seeks to provide current income exempt from both regular federal income tax and Minnesota state personal income tax, consistent
with the preservation of capital.

Total Fund net assets
$162 million
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Number of holdings
96

Fund start date
Feb. 26, 1993

Cusip number
24610V103

Delaware Investments
National Municipal Income Fund

As of March 31, 2010

Fund objective
The Fund seeks to provide current income exempt from regular federal income tax, consistent with the preservation of capital.

Total Fund net assets
$32 million

Number of holdings
72

Fund start date
Feb. 26, 1993

Cusip number
24610T108

4
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Sector/State allocations
As of March 31, 2010

Sector designations may be different than the sector designations presented in other Fund materials.

Delaware Investments
Arizona Municipal Income Fund, Inc.

Percentage
Sector of Net Assets
Municipal Bonds 98.26%
Corporate-Backed Revenue Bonds 3.94%
Education Revenue Bonds 12.74%

Electric Revenue Bonds 10.93%
Health Care Revenue Bonds 22.44%
Housing Revenue Bonds 1.36%
Lease Revenue Bonds 6.45%
Local General Obligation Bonds 4.66%
Pre-Refunded/Escrowed to Maturity Bonds 6.91%
Special Tax Revenue Bonds 14.36%
State General Obligation Bond 0.85%
Transportation Revenue Bond 4.88%
Water & Sewer Revenue Bonds 8.74%

Total Value of Securities 98.26%

Receivables and Other Assets Net of Liabilities 1.74%
Total Net Assets 100.00%

Delaware Investments
Colorado Municipal Income Fund, Inc.

Percentage
Sector of Net Assets
Municipal Bonds 99.48%
Corporate-Backed Revenue Bond 1.23%
Education Revenue Bonds 20.07%
Electric Revenue Bonds 5.76%
Health Care Revenue Bonds 11.55%
Housing Revenue Bonds 2.73%
Lease Revenue Bonds 6.71%
Local General Obligation Bonds 8.40%
Pre-Refunded/Escrowed to Maturity Bonds 18.75%
Special Tax Revenue Bonds 10.19%

State General Obligation Bonds 5.46%

Transportation Revenue Bond 1.14%
Water & Sewer Revenue Bonds 7.49%
Short-Term Investment 0.15%
Total Value of Securities 99.63%
Receivables and Other Assets Net of Liabilities 0.37%
Total Net Assets 100.00%

(continues) 5

Edgar Filing: DELAWARE INVESTMENTS MINNESOTA MUNICIPAL INCOME FUND II, INC - Form N-CSR

11



Sector/State allocations
Sector designations may be different than the sector designations presented in other Fund materials.

Delaware Investments
Minnesota Municipal Income Fund II, Inc.

Percentage
Sector of Net Assets
Municipal Bonds 98.98%
Corporate-Backed Revenue Bonds 5.70%
Education Revenue Bonds 7.65%
Electric Revenue Bonds 10.78%
Health Care Revenue Bonds 15.64%
Housing Revenue Bonds 8.28%
Lease Revenue Bonds 6.29%
Local General Obligation Bonds 9.47%
Pre-Refunded/Escrowed to Maturity Bonds 22.82%
Special Tax Revenue Bonds 2.95%
State General Obligation Bond 0.65%
Transportation Revenue Bonds 7.84%

Water & Sewer Revenue Bond 0.91%

Total Value of Securities 98.98%
Receivables and Other Assets Net of Liabilities 1.02%
Total Net Assets 100.00%

Delaware Investments
National Municipal Income Fund

Percentage
Sector of Net Assets
Municipal Bonds 99.94%

Corporate-Backed Revenue Bonds 13.04%
Education Revenue Bonds 5.60%
Electric Revenue Bond 3.34%
Health Care Revenue Bonds 17.16%
Housing Revenue Bonds 6.51%
Local General Obligation Bonds 2.58%
Special Tax Revenue Bonds 23.11%
State General Obligation Bonds 7.91%
Transportation Revenue Bonds 12.18%
Water & Sewer Revenue Bonds 8.51%
Short-Term Investment 0.95%
Total Value of Securities 100.89%
Liabilities Net of Receivables and Other Assets (0.89%)
Total Net Assets 100.00%

6
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State
(as a % of fixed income investments)
Arizona 3.70%
California 8.04%
Colorado 0.94%
Florida 34.90%
Georgia 2.90%
Hawaii 0.98%
Idaho 0.85%
Illinois 0.98%
Iowa 1.66%
Maryland 1.99%

Massachusetts 1.93%
Missouri 1.59%
New Hampshire 0.99%
New Mexico 1.56%
New York 9.71%

Ohio 2.86%
Pennsylvania 6.39%
Puerto Rico 12.85%
Texas 1.88%
Virginia 2.51%
Washington D.C. 0.79%
Total 100.00%

7
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Statements of net assets
Delaware Investments Arizona Municipal Income Fund, Inc.

March 31, 2010

Principal
Amount Value

Municipal Bonds – 98.26%
Corporate-Backed Revenue Bonds – 3.94%

•Navajo County Pollution Control
          Revenue (Arizona Public Services)
          Series D 5.75% 6/1/34 $ 500,000 $ 521,210
Pima County Industrial Development
          Authority Pollution Control Revenue
          (Tucson Electric Power San Juan)
          5.75% 9/1/29 250,000 253,200
          Series A 4.95% 10/1/20 500,000 496,770
Salt Verde Financial Gas Revenue Senior
          5.00% 12/1/37 400,000 349,692

1,620,872
Education Revenue Bonds – 12.74%

Arizona Board of Regents System
          Revenue (University of Arizona)
          Series A 5.00% 6/1/39 500,000 514,790
          Series 8-A
          5.00% 6/1/18 200,000 225,500
          5.00% 6/1/19 375,000 417,596
Arizona Health Facilities Authority
          Health Care Education Facilities
          Revenue (Kirksville College)
          5.125% 1/1/30 500,000 494,755
Glendale Industrial Development
          Authority Revenue Refunding
          (Midwestern University)
          5.00% 5/15/31 350,000 332,042
Northern Arizona University Certificates
          of Participation (Northern Arizona
          University Research Project)
          5.00% 9/1/30 (AMBAC) 1,000,000 965,220
Pima County Industrial Development
          Authority Educational Revenue
          Refunding (Tucson Country Day
          School Project) 5.00% 6/1/37 500,000 381,590
South Campus Group Student Housing
          Revenue (Arizona State University
          South Campus Project)
          5.625% 9/1/35 (NATL-RE) 1,000,000 1,003,180
University of Puerto Rico System
          Revenue Series Q 5.00% 6/1/36 1,000,000 899,080

5,233,753
Electric Revenue Bonds – 10.93%

Puerto Rico Electric Power
          Authority Power Revenue
          Series TT 5.00% 7/1/37 100,000 96,110
          Series WW 5.50% 7/1/38 200,000 203,028
          Series XX 5.25% 7/1/40 805,000 798,898
Salt River Project Agricultural
          Improvement & Power District
          Electric System Revenue
          Series A
          5.00% 1/1/31 1,000,000 1,021,940
          5.00% 1/1/39 1,000,000 1,046,450
Salt River Project Agricultural
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          Improvement & Power District
          Electric System Revenue

          Series B 5.00% 1/1/25 1,250,000 1,326,100
4,492,526

Health Care Revenue Bonds – 22.44%
Arizona Health Facilities Authority Revenue
          (Banner Health) Series D 5.50% 1/1/21 500,000 530,360
          (Catholic Healthcare West) Series D
          5.00% 7/1/28 500,000 488,840
Glendale Industrial Development
          Authority Hospital Revenue
          Refunding (John C. Lincoln Health)
          5.00% 12/1/42 1,500,000 1,305,300
Maricopa County Industrial
          Development Authority Health
          Facilities Revenue (Catholic
          Healthcare West) Series A
          5.25% 7/1/32 400,000 397,372
          6.00% 7/1/39 500,000 521,940
Scottsdale Industrial Development
          Authority Hospital Revenue
          Refunding (Scottsdale Healthcare)
          Series A 5.25% 9/1/30 500,000 491,375
Show Low Industrial Development
          Authority Hospital Revenue
          Refunding (Navapache Regional
          Medical Center)
          Series A 5.50% 12/1/17 (ACA) 1,600,000 1,600,544
University Medical Center Hospital
          Revenue
          5.00% 7/1/33 1,000,000 931,040
          5.00% 7/1/35 500,000 464,765
          6.50% 7/1/39 500,000 532,090
Yavapai County Industrial Development
          Authority Revenue (Yavapai
          Regional Medical Center)
          Series A 5.25% 8/1/21 (RADIAN) 2,000,000 1,956,439

9,220,065
Housing Revenue Bonds – 1.36%

Phoenix Industrial Development
          Authority Single Family Mortgage
          Statewide Revenue
          Series A 5.35% 6/1/20 (GNMA)
          (FNMA) (FHLMC) (AMT) 340,000 340,211
Pima County Industrial Development
          Authority Single Family Mortgage
          Housing Revenue Series A-1
          6.125% 11/1/33 (GNMA) (FNMA)
          (FHLMC) (AMT) 30,000 30,045
Puerto Rico Housing Finance Authority
          Subordinate-Capital Foundation
          Modernization 5.50% 12/1/18 175,000 190,010

560,266

8
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Principal
Amount Value

Municipal Bonds (continued)
Lease Revenue Bonds – 6.45%

Arizona Certificates of Participation
          Department Administration Series A
          5.25% 10/1/25 (AGM) $ 500,000 $ 526,360
Arizona Game & Fishing Department
          & Commission Beneficial Interest
          Certificates (AGF Administration
          Building Project) 5.00% 7/1/26 640,000 648,864
Nogales Development Authority
          Municipal Facilities Revenue
          5.00% 6/1/30 (AMBAC) 500,000 451,665
Pima County Industrial Development
          Authority Lease Revenue Metro
          Police Facility (Nevada Project)
          Series A
          5.25% 7/1/31 500,000 513,975
          5.375% 7/1/39 500,000 508,520

2,649,384
Local General Obligation Bonds – 4.66%

Gila County Unified School District #10
          (Payson School Improvement
          Project of 2006) Series A
          5.25% 7/1/27 (AMBAC) 500,000 512,985
Maricopa County School
          District #6 (Washington
          Elementary) Refunding
          Series A 5.375% 7/1/13 (AGM) 1,250,000 1,403,475

1,916,460
§Pre-Refunded/Escrowed to Maturity Bonds – 6.91%

Puerto Rico Commonwealth Public
          Improvement Revenue Series A
          5.125% 7/1/31-11 250,000 264,470
Southern Arizona Capital Facilities
          Finance (University of Arizona
          Project) 5.00% 9/1/23-12 (NATL-RE) 1,000,000 1,096,300
University of Arizona Certificates
          of Participation (University
          of Arizona Project) Series B
          5.125% 6/1/22-12 (AMBAC) 500,000 543,695
Virgin Islands Public Finance
          Authority Revenue (Gross Receipts
          Tax Loan Note) Series A
          6.125% 10/1/29-10 (ACA) 900,000 934,812

2,839,277
Special Tax Revenue Bonds – 14.36%

Flagstaff Aspen Place Sawmill
          Improvement District Revenue
          5.00% 1/1/32 385,000 385,054
Gilbert Public Facilities Municipal
          Property Revenue 5.00% 7/1/25 500,000 526,055
Glendale Municipal Property Series A
          5.00% 7/1/33 (AMBAC) 2,000,000 2,027,979
Marana Tangerine Farm Road
          Improvement District Revenue
          4.60% 1/1/26 924,000 829,854
Peoria Municipal Development
          Authority Sales Tax & Excise
          Shared Revenue (Senior Lien &

          Subordinate Lien) 5.00% 1/1/18 1,085,000 1,222,817
Queen Creek Improvement District #1
          5.00% 1/1/32 1,000,000 907,490

5,899,249
State General Obligation Bond – 0.85%

Puerto Rico Commonwealth Refunding
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          (Public Improvement) Series C
          6.00% 7/1/39 335,000 350,196

350,196
Transportation Revenue Bond – 4.88%

Phoenix Civic Improvement Airport
          Revenue (Senior Lien)
          Series B 5.25% 7/1/27 (NATL-RE)
          (FGIC) (AMT) 2,000,000 2,006,560

2,006,560
Water & Sewer Revenue Bonds – 8.74%

Phoenix Civic Improvement
          Wastewater Systems Revenue
          Junior Lien 5.00% 7/1/19
          (NATLE-RE) 850,000 940,143
          Refunding 5.00% 7/1/24
          (NATL-RE) (FGIC) 1,000,000 1,022,840
Phoenix Civic Improvement Water
          Systems Revenue Junior Lien
          Series A 5.00% 7/1/39 900,000 932,643
Scottsdale Water & Sewer Revenue
          Refunding 5.00% 7/1/19 600,000 697,590

3,593,216
Total Municipal Bonds

(cost $40,336,034) 40,381,824

Total Value of Securities – 98.26%
(cost $40,336,034) 40,381,824

Receivables and Other Assets
Net of Liabilities – 1.74% 713,536

Net Assets Applicable to 2,982,200
Shares Outstanding; Equivalent to

$13.78 Per Share – 100.00% $ 41,095,360

Components of Net Assets March 31, 2010:
Common stock, $0.01 par value, 200 million shares

authorized to the Fund $ 40,651,205
Undistributed net investment income 268,364
Accumulated net realized gain on investments 130,001
Net unrealized appreciation of investments 45,790
Total net assets $ 41,095,360

(continues) 9
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Statements of net assets
Delaware Investments Arizona Municipal Income Fund, Inc.

§Pre-Refunded bonds. Municipal bonds that are generally backed or secured by U.S. Treasury bonds. For Pre-Refunded bonds, the stated maturity is followed by
the year in which the bond is pre-refunded. See Note 9 in “Notes to financial statements.”

•Variable rate security. The rate shown is the rate as of March 31, 2010.

Summary of Abbreviations:

ACA — Insured by American Capital Access
AGM — Insured by Assured Guaranty Municipal Corporation
AMBAC — Insured by the AMBAC Assurance Corporation
AMT — Subject to Alternative Minimum Tax

FGIC — Insured by the Financial Guaranty Insurance Company
FHLMC — Federal Home Loan Mortgage Corporation Collateral

FNMA — Federal National Mortgage Association Collateral

GNMA — Government National Mortgage Association Collateral

NATL-RE — Insured by the National Public Finance Guarantee Corporation
RADIAN — Insured by Radian Asset Assurance

See accompanying notes

10
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Delaware Investments Colorado Municipal Income Fund, Inc.

March 31, 2010

Principal
Amount Value

Municipal Bonds – 99.48%
Corporate-Backed Revenue Bond – 1.23%

Public Authority for Colorado Energy
          National Gas Purpose Revenue
          Series 2008 6.50% 11/15/38 $ 750,000 $ 832,988

832,988
Education Revenue Bonds – 20.07%

Boulder County Development Revenue
          Refunding (University Corporation
          for Atmospheric Research)
          5.00% 9/1/26 (NATL-RE) 3,000,000 3,020,249
Colorado Board of Governors
          Revenue (University Enterprise
          System) Series A 5.00% 3/1/39 700,000 725,445
Colorado Educational & Cultural
          Facilities Authority Revenue
          (Bromley Charter School Project)
          Refunding 5.25% 9/15/32 (XLCA) 1,000,000 992,160
          (Johnson & Wales University Project)
          Series A 5.00% 4/1/28 (XLCA) 3,000,000 2,823,449
          (Littleton Charter School Project)
          Refunding 4.375% 1/15/36 (CIFG) 1,200,000 999,156
          Student Housing (Campus
          Village Apartments) Refunding
          5.00% 6/1/23 1,065,000 1,085,725
          Student Housing (University of
          Northern Colorado) Series A
          5.00% 7/1/31 (NATL-RE) 2,500,000 2,365,225
University of Colorado Enterprise
          Systems Revenue Series A
          5.375% 6/1/38 750,000 796,485
Western State College 5.00% 5/15/34 750,000 769,298

13,577,192
Electric Revenue Bonds – 5.76%

Platte River Power Authority Power
          Revenue Series HH 5.00% 6/1/28 1,500,000 1,612,289
Puerto Rico Electric Power
          Authority Power Revenue
          Series TT 5.00% 7/1/37 685,000 658,354
          Series WW 5.50% 7/1/38 300,000 304,542
          Series XX 5.25% 7/1/40 1,335,000 1,324,881

3,900,066
Health Care Revenue Bonds – 11.55%

Colorado Health Facilities
          Authority Revenue
          (Catholic Health Initiatives)
          Series A 5.00% 7/1/39 750,000 753,803
          Series D 6.125% 10/1/28 750,000 833,618
          (Evangelical Lutheran)
          5.25% 6/1/23 1,000,000 969,429
          Series A 6.125% 6/1/38 750,000 754,433
          (Porter Place) Series A
          6.00% 1/20/36 (GNMA) 2,515,000 2,546,763
Colorado Springs Hospital Revenue
          Refunding 6.25% 12/15/33 750,000 795,270
University of Colorado Hospital
          Authority Revenue Series A

          5.00% 11/15/37 500,000 480,440
          6.00% 11/15/29 650,000 681,909

7,815,665
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Housing Revenue Bonds – 2.73%
Colorado Housing & Finance
          Authority (Single Family
          Mortgage - Class I) Series A
          5.50% 11/1/29 (FHA) (VA) (HUD) 500,000 525,500
Puerto Rico Housing Finance Authority
          Subordinate-Capital Foundation
          Modernization
          5.125% 12/1/27 1,000,000 993,610
          5.50% 12/1/18 300,000 325,731

1,844,841
Lease Revenue Bonds – 6.71%

Aurora Certificates of Participation
          Refunding Series A 5.00% 12/1/30 630,000 656,945
Glendale Certificates of Participation
          5.00% 12/1/25 (XLCA) 1,500,000 1,532,295
•Puerto Rico Public Buildings Authority
          Revenue Refunding Guaranteed
          (Government Facilities)
          Series M-2 5.50% 7/1/35 (AMBAC) 700,000 715,029
Westminster Building Authority
          Certificates of Participation
          5.25% 12/1/22 (NATL-RE) 1,555,000 1,636,731

4,541,000
Local General Obligation Bonds – 8.40%

Adams & Arapahoe Counties Joint
          School District #28J (Aurora)
          6.00% 12/1/28 600,000 687,594
Arapahoe County Water &
          Wastewater Public Improvement
          District Refunding Series A
          5.125% 12/1/32 (NATL-RE) 635,000 636,441
Boulder Larimer & Weld Counties
          Vrain Valley School District Re-1J
          5.00% 12/15/33 750,000 779,730
Bowles Metropolitan District Refunding
          5.00% 12/1/33 (AGM) 2,000,000 2,012,500
Denver City & County School District

          #1 Series A 5.00% 12/1/29 240,000 258,158
Jefferson County School District
          #R-1 (Supplemental Interest
          Regional Coupons) Refunding
          5.25% 12/15/24 750,000 885,203
Sand Creek Metropolitan District
          Refunding & Improvement
          5.00% 12/1/31 (XLCA) 500,000 421,090

5,680,716

(continues) 11

Edgar Filing: DELAWARE INVESTMENTS MINNESOTA MUNICIPAL INCOME FUND II, INC - Form N-CSR

20



Statements of net assets
Delaware Investments Colorado Municipal Income Fund, Inc.

Principal
Amount Value

Municipal Bonds (continued)

§Pre-Refunded/Escrowed to Maturity Bonds – 18.75%

Colorado Educational & Cultural

          Facilities Authority

          (University of Colorado Foundation

          Project) 5.00% 7/1/27-12 (AMBAC) $ 4,000,000 $ 4,350,840

          (University of Denver Project)

          Refunding & Improvement Series B

          5.25% 3/1/35-16 (FGIC) 1,000,000 1,168,870

Denver Convention Center Hotel

          Authority Revenue Senior Series A

          5.00% 12/1/33-13 (XLCA) 3,000,000 3,349,050

Northwest Parkway Public Highway

          Authority Senior Series A

          5.25% 6/15/41-11 (AGM) 1,500,000 1,612,305

Ute Water Conservancy District Revenue

          5.75% 6/15/20-10 (NATL-RE) 2,155,000 2,200,902

12,681,967

Special Tax Revenue Bonds – 10.19%

Denver Convention Center Hotel

          Authority Revenue Senior

          Refunding 5.00% 12/1/35 (XLCA) 1,575,000 1,324,780

Puerto Rico Commonwealth Highway

          & Transportation Authority Revenue

          Series K 5.00% 7/1/30 750,000 718,613

Puerto Rico Sales Tax Financing Sales

          Tax Revenue First Subordinate

          Series B 5.75% 8/1/37 590,000 628,981

Regional Transportation District

          Colorado Sales Tax Revenue

          (Fastracks Project) Series A

          4.375% 11/1/31 (AMBAC) 1,250,000 1,231,925

          4.50% 11/1/36 (AGM) 3,000,000 2,986,080

6,890,379

State General Obligation Bonds – 5.46%

Guam Government Series A

ing-left:2px;padding-top:2px;padding-bottom:2px;background-color:#cceeff;">
$ 186.14 $190.40 $156.50 $159.96

In accordance with the rules of the SEC, this section entitled “Performance Graph” shall not be incorporated by
reference into any future filings by us under the Securities Act or Exchange Act, and shall not be deemed to be
soliciting material or to be filed under the Securities Act or the Exchange Act.
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Item 6.         Selected Financial Data.
The following tables set forth selected consolidated financial data of Manning & Napier, Inc. The audited
consolidated statements of operations for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014 and the audited
consolidated statements of financial condition as of December 31, 2016 and 2015 are included elsewhere in this
report.
The selected consolidated statements of operations data for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012 and the
selected consolidated statements of financial condition data as of December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 have been
derived from our audited financial statements for such periods which are not included in this report.
The consolidated financial data should be read in conjunction with “Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations” and our consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes in
"Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplemental Data."

Year Ended December 31,
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
(in thousands, except share data)

Investment management services revenue, net $248,937 $318,043 $ 396,998 $ 369,572 $ 334,255
Total operating expenses 159,729 189,491 262,505 284,733 250,111
Operating income 89,208 128,552 134,493 84,839 84,144
Non-operating income (loss) 1,574 (6,961 ) 1,902 1,230 435
Income before provision for income taxes 90,782 121,591 136,395 86,069 84,579
Provision for income taxes 8,374 4,639 12,660 9,128 8,160
Net income attributable to controlling and noncontrolling
interests 82,408 116,952 123,735 76,941 76,419

Less: net income attributable to noncontrolling interests 73,134 103,738 114,418 74,285 73,950
Net income attributable to Manning & Napier, Inc. $9,274 $13,214 $ 9,317 $ 2,656 $ 2,469
Net income per share available to Class A common stock
Basic $0.63 $0.91 $ 0.68 $ 0.20 $ 0.18
Diluted $0.62 $0.90 $ 0.67 $ 0.19 $ 0.18
Weighted average shares of Class A common stock
outstanding
Basic 13,948,43313,736,042 13,678,494 13,617,823 13,583,873
Diluted 14,161,78213,964,846 13,881,437 13,741,647 13,583,873
Cash dividends declared per share of Class A common
stock $0.64 $0.64 $ 0.72 $ 0.72 $ 0.64

Other financial and operating data
Economic income (1) $90,782 $121,591 $ 174,971 $ 167,492 $ 156,853
Economic net income (1) $55,377 $78,333 $ 108,045 $ 103,426 $ 96,857
Economic net income per adjusted share (1) $0.68 $0.92 $ 1.22 $ 1.15 1.08
Weighted average adjusted Class A common stock
outstanding (1) 81,981,99884,763,495 88,508,381 89,891,854 89,983,873

__________________________
(1)Economic income, economic net income and economic net income per adjusted share are not financial measures

prepared in accordance with GAAP. Our management used economic income for fiscal years ended December 31,
2014 and prior, and continues to use the non-GAAP financial measures of economic net income and economic net
income per adjusted share to evaluate the profitability and efficiency of our business. See “Management’s Discussion
and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations—Supplemental Non-GAAP Financial Information” for
our reasons for including these non-GAAP measures in this report and a reconciliation of these non-GAAP
measures to GAAP measures. Our non-GAAP financial measures may differ from similar measures used by other
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As of December 31,
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
(in thousands, except as noted)

Statements of financial condition data:
Cash and cash equivalents $100,819 $117,591 $124,992 $125,250 $108,324
Investment securities (1) $37,470 $22,567 $26,915 $21,321 $13,082
Due from broker (1) $— $7,472 $5,391 $5,816 $—
Total assets $220,599 $230,796 $257,473 $252,604 $218,180
Total liabilities $86,121 $96,016 $108,762 $106,815 $94,434
Assets Under Management (in millions)
Assets under management (2) $31,683.0 $35,442.2 $47,801.6 $50,826.2 $45,208.9

__________________________

(1)Investment securities and due from broker includes consolidated funds for which we hold a financial controllinginterest.
(2)Reflects the amount of money we managed for our clients as of the last day of the period.

Item 7.         Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.
Overview
Our Business
We are an independent investment management firm that provides a broad range of investment solutions, as well as a
variety of consultative services that complement our investment process. Founded in 1970, we offer U.S. and
non-U.S. equity, fixed income and a range of blended asset portfolios, such as life cycle funds. We serve a diversified
client base of high net worth individuals and institutions, including 401(k) plans, pension plans, Taft-Hartley plans,
endowments and foundations. Our operations are based principally in the United States, with our headquarters located
in Fairport, New York.
Market Developments
The global economic environment during the last several years generally persisted during 2016. Most notably, the
global economy remained on its slow growth trajectory, and despite a notable increase during the fourth quarter, U.S.
interest rates finished the year only slightly above where they began. From an economic perspective, the recent
election results in the United States raises the prospects for improved confidence and business spending; however, it
would be difficult to envision sustainably higher growth and inflation without governments pursuing true structural
reform and/or undertaking a definitive shift in policy.
U.S. equity markets experienced positive returns during 2016, led by Energy, Telecom, Financials, and Industrials.
Broad international equity markets also posted positive returns for the year. Emerging market equities significantly
outperformed developed markets due to very strong returns in the more commodity-dependent equity markets such as
Brazil and Russia, buoyed by generally increasing natural resource and energy prices. The U.S. dollar broadly
appreciated during the year, which reduced international equity returns for U.S. based investors.
Results of select major equity market indexes for the year ended December 31, 2016 were as follows:
S&P 500 Index 11.23%
MSCI World ex USA Index 2.75%
MSCI Emerging Markets Index 11.19%
Bond markets were subject to significant fluctuations resulting from investors reacting to geopolitical
uncertainty-stemming from the vote by referendum of a majority of voters in the United Kingdom to leave the
European Union, or Brexit, China, and contagion effects from low oil prices-and interest rate movements such as
negative rates in the developed world and increasing U.S. Treasury rates. Domestic fixed income markets posted
positive returns in 2016, though to varying degrees. In a reversal from the previous year, high yield bonds were the
strongest performing asset class. Of the broad fixed income sectors, municipal bonds posted the weakest returns,
followed by Treasuries. Alternatively, returns across international fixed income markets were mixed.
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Results of select major bond market indexes for the year ended December 31, 2016 were as follows:

Barclays U.S. Aggregate Bond Index 2.65%
Barclays U.S. Govt/Credit Bond Index 3.05%
BAML High Yield Cash Pay BB-B Rated Index 14.79%
BAML Global Broad Market Index 2.17%
Financial markets have had and are likely to continue to have a significant impact on asset flows and the market value
of our assets under management. Our one, three, and five year annualized returns for our key investment strategies
have generally fallen short of their related benchmarks. In addition, we have experienced increased competition as a
result of lower fee passive investment products which have gained popularity over the last decade, such as index and
ETFs. As a result, we have seen AUM decline over 2014, 2015, and 2016. We anticipate a continued decline in AUM
through 2017 as our ability to improve cash flows going forward is dependent in part on our ability to achieve and
sustain improved performance. Specifically, we have received a cancellation notice from a retirement plan relationship
that represents approximately 7% of our AUM as of December 31, 2016. Cash outflows from this relationship are
expected to occur during the second quarter of 2017.
Our Products
We derive substantially all of our revenues from investment management fees earned from providing advisory
services to separately managed accounts and mutual funds and collective investment trusts—including those offered by
the Manning & Napier Fund, Inc., Exeter Trust Company, Rainier Investment Management Mutual Funds and Rainier
Multiple Investment Trust.
Our separate accounts are primarily distributed through our Direct Channel, where our representatives form
relationships with high net worth individuals, middle market institutions or large institutions that are working with a
consultant. To a lesser extent, we also obtain a portion of our separate account distribution via third parties, either
through our Intermediary Channel where national brokerage firm representatives or independent financial advisors
select our separate account strategies for their clients, or through our Platform/Sub-Advisory Channel, where
unaffiliated registered investment advisors approve our strategies for their product platforms. Our separate account
products are a primary driver of our blended asset portfolios for high net worth and middle market institutional clients
and financial intermediaries. In contrast, larger institutions and unaffiliated registered investment advisor platforms
are a driver of our separate account equity portfolios.
Our mutual funds and collective investment trusts are distributed through financial intermediaries, including brokers,
financial advisors, retirement plan advisors and platform relationships. We also distribute our mutual fund and
collective investment trusts through our direct sales representatives, in particular within the defined contribution and
institutional marketplace. Our mutual fund and collective investment trust products are an important driver of our
blended asset class portfolios. In addition, financial intermediaries, mutual fund advisory programs and retail
platforms are a driver of equity strategies within our mutual fund offerings.
Our assets under management ("AUM") were $31.7 billion as of December 31, 2016. The composition of our AUM
by vehicle and portfolio is set forth in the table below:

December 31, 2016

AUM - by investment vehicle and portfolio: Blended
Asset Equity Fixed

Income Total

(in millions)
Separately managed accounts $10,939.8 $6,671.3 $1,190.8 $18,801.9
Mutual funds and collective investment trusts 8,969.6 3,792.6 118.9 12,881.1
Total $19,909.4 $10,463.9 $1,309.7 $31,683.0
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The composition of our separately managed accounts as of December 31, 2016, by channel and portfolio, is set forth
in the table below:

December 31, 2016
Blended
Asset Equity Fixed 

Income Total

(dollars in millions)
Separate account AUM
Direct Channel $8,012.3 $5,265.6 $1,059.9 $14,337.8
Intermediary Channel 2,923.7 660.2 130.9 3,714.8
Platform/Sub-advisor Channel 3.8 745.5 — 749.3
Total $10,939.8 $6,671.3 $1,190.8 $18,801.9
Percentage of separate account AUM
Direct Channel 42 % 28 % 6 % 76 %
Intermediary Channel 16 % 3 % 1 % 20 %
Platform/Sub-advisor Channel 1 % 3 % — 4 %
Total 59 % 34 % 7 % 100 %
Percentage of portfolio by channel
Direct Channel 72 % 79 % 89 % 76 %
Intermediary Channel 27 % 10 % 11 % 20 %
Platform/Sub-advisor Channel 1 % 11 % — 4 %
Total 100 % 100 % 100 % 100 %
Percentage of channel by portfolio
Direct Channel 56 % 37 % 7 % 100 %
Intermediary Channel 78 % 18 % 4 % 100 %
Platform/Sub-advisor Channel 1 % 99 % — 100 %
Our separate accounts contributed 36% of our total gross client inflows for the year ended December 31, 2016 and
represented 59% of our total AUM as of December 31, 2016.
Our separate account business has historically been driven primarily by our Direct Channel, where sales
representatives form a relationship with high net worth investors, middle market institutions, and large institutional
clients working in conjunction with a consultant. The Direct Channel contributed 66% of the total gross client inflows
for our separate account business for the year ended December 31, 2016, compared to 56% for the year ended
December 31, 2015. The Direct Channel represented 76% of our total separate account AUM as of December 31,
2016. We anticipate the Direct Channel to continue to be the largest driver of new separate account business going
forward, given the Direct Channel’s high net worth and middle market institutional client-type focus.
During 2016, the blended asset portfolios represented 68% of the separate account gross client inflows from the Direct
Channel, while equity and fixed income portfolios accounted for 15% and 17%, respectively. As of December 31,
2016, blended asset and equity portfolios represented 56% and 37% of total Direct Channel separate account AUM,
while our fixed income portfolios were 7%. We expect our focus on individuals and middle market institutions to
continue to drive interest in our blended asset class portfolios, where we provide a comprehensive portfolio of stocks
and bonds managed to a client’s specific investment objectives. Our relationships with larger institutions may also be a
driver of growth in separately managed account equity strategies, though many of these larger institutions may seek
exposure to non-U.S. equity strategies through commingled vehicles rather than separately managed accounts to limit
related custody expenses.
To a lesser extent, we also obtain separate account business from third parties, including financial advisors or
unaffiliated registered investment advisor programs or platforms. During 2016, 15% of the total gross client inflows
for separate accounts came from financial advisor representatives (Intermediary Channel), and an additional 20%
came from registered investment advisor platforms (Platform/Sub-advisor Channel). The Intermediary and
Platform/Sub-advisor Channels represented 24% of our total separate account AUM as of December 31, 2016.
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New separate account business through the Intermediary Channel flowed into both our blended asset and equity
portfolios, driven by advisors’ needs to identify either a one-stop solution (blended asset portfolio) or to fill a mandate
within a multi-strategy portfolio. During 2016, blended asset and equity portfolios represented 71% and 23%,
respectively, of the
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separate account gross client inflows from the Intermediary Channel, while fixed income portfolios represented 6%.
As of December 31, 2016, 78% of our separate account AUM derived from financial advisors was allocated to
blended asset portfolios, with 18% allocated to equity and 4% allocated to fixed income. We expect that equity and
fixed income portfolios may see additional interest from financial advisors over time as more advisors structure a
multi-strategy portfolio for their clients.
During the year ended December 31, 2016, 100% of our separate account gross client inflows from the
Platform/Sub-advisory Channel were into equity portfolios. Gross client inflows through the Platform/Sub-advisor
Channel are primarily directed to our equity strategies, where we are filling a specific mandate within the investment
program or platform product.
Our annualized separate account retention rate across all channels was approximately 85% during the calendar year
2016, representing the strong relationship focus that is inherent in our direct sales model, which is the primary driver
of our separate account business.
The composition of our mutual fund and collective investment trust AUM as of December 31, 2016, by portfolio, is
set forth in the table below:

December 31, 2016
Blended
Asset Equity Fixed 

Income Total

(in millions)
Mutual funds and collective investment trusts AUM $8,969.6 $3,792.6 $118.9 $12,881.1
Our mutual funds and collective investment trusts contributed 64% of our total gross client inflows for the year ended
December 31, 2016 and represented 41% of our total AUM as of December 31, 2016. As of December 31, 2016, our
mutual funds and collective investment trust AUM consisted of 70% from blended asset portfolios, 29% from equity
portfolios and 1% from fixed income portfolios, compared to 71% and 29% for blended asset and equity portfolios as
of December 31, 2015. During the twelve months ended December 31, 2016, 78% and 20% of the gross client inflows
were attributable to blended assets and equity portfolios, respectively.
Our mutual fund and collective investment trust business is driven by financial intermediaries and to a lesser extent,
our direct sales representatives. Intermediary distribution of our mutual fund and collective investment trust vehicles
is achieved via financial advisors, brokers and retirement plan advisors. Through our Intermediary Channel, we are
focused on our blended asset life cycle fund vehicles given our emphasis on advisors who work with retirement plans.
Our blended asset portfolios are also used by advisors seeking a multi-asset class solution for their retail clients. In
addition, we are focused on equity and fixed income portfolios within the Intermediary Channel for intermediaries
who wish to use our mutual funds as a component of a larger portfolio.
Through our Platform/Sub-advisor Channel, we have relationships with consultants and manager research teams at
platforms. We are focused on equity and fixed income portfolio assets in this channel through the selection of our
funds within advisory programs, or through placement on platforms' approved lists of funds. To facilitate our
relationships with intermediaries, we currently have approximately 290 dealer relationships. These relationships are
important to our retail business as well as our 401(k) life cycle and institutional business.
Our Direct Sales Representatives distribute our equity portfolios to large institutional clients with which we have
direct relationships and often, the client’s consultant. Through the Direct Channel, we also form relationships with
middle market and large market defined contribution plan sponsors seeking to use our life cycle mutual funds and
collective investment trusts as default options on their investment menu. We expect this channel to focus on
distributing blended asset and equity portfolio funds in the future.
Results of Operations
Below is a discussion of our consolidated results of operations for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and
2014.
Components of Results of Operations
Overview 
Changes to our operating results over time are largely driven by net client asset flows and changes to the market value
of our AUM. The line item "market appreciation/(depreciation) and other" within our AUM tables throughout
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gains/(losses) on AUM and net flows from non-sales related activities including net reinvested dividends.
An important factor influencing inflows and outflows of our AUM is the investment performance of our various
investment approaches. Our variety of stock selection strategies, absolute pricing discipline and active asset allocation
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management approach generally results in specific absolute and relative return characteristics in different market
environments. For example, during a fundamental-driven bull market when prices are rising alongside improving
fundamentals, we are likely to experience positive absolute returns and competitive relative returns. However, in a
more momentum-driven bull market, when prices become disconnected from underlying fundamentals, or narrow
market environment where a small handful of stocks outperform the average stock, we are likely to experience
positive absolute returns but lagging relative returns. Similarly, during a valuation-driven bear market, when markets
experience a period of price correction following a momentum-driven bull market, we are likely to experience
negative absolute returns but strong relative returns. However, in a momentum-driven bear market, which is typically
characterized by broad price declines in a highly correlated market, we are likely to experience negative absolute
returns and potentially lagging relative returns. Essentially, our approach is likely to do well when markets are driven
by fundamentals, but lag when markets are driven primarily by momentum.
Other components impacting our operating results include:
•asset-based fee rates and changes in those rates;
•the composition of our AUM among various portfolios, vehicles and client types;

•changes in our variable costs, including incentive compensation and distribution, servicing and custody expenses,which are affected by our investment performance, level of our AUM and revenue; and
•fixed costs, including changes to base compensation, vendor-related costs and investment spending on new products.
Assets Under Management and Investment Performance
The following tables reflect the indicated components of our AUM for our investment vehicles for the years ended
December 31, 2016, 2015, and 2014:

Separately
managed
accounts

Mutual funds
and collective
investment
trusts

Total
Separately
managed
accounts

Mutual funds
and collective
investment
trusts

Total

(in millions)
As of December 31, 2013 $26,835 $ 23,991.2 $50,826.2 53% 47% 100%
Gross client inflows 3,000.7 6,235.6 9,236.3
Gross client outflows (5,313.8 ) (7,213.7 ) (12,527.5 )
Market appreciation/(depreciation) & other 886.8 (620.2 ) 266.6
As of December 31, 2014 $25,408.7 $ 22,392.9 $47,801.6 53% 47% 100%
Gross client inflows 2,426.5 4,227.6 6,654.1
Gross client outflows (6,391.2 ) (11,260.4 ) (17,651.6 )
Market appreciation/(depreciation) & other (708.6 ) (653.3 ) (1,361.9 )
As of December 31, 2015 $20,735.4 $ 14,706.8 $35,442.2 59% 41% 100%
Gross client inflows 1,760.1 3,130.5 4,890.6
Gross client outflows (5,729.0 ) (7,215.4 ) (12,944.4 )
Acquired assets 1,234.2 1,660.1 2,894.3
Market appreciation/(depreciation) & other 801.2 599.1 1,400.3
As of December 31, 2016 $18,801.9 $ 12,881.1 $31,683.0 59% 41% 100%

Average AUM: Separately managed
accounts

Mutual funds and collective
investment trusts Total

(in millions)
Average AUM for the year ended December 31, 2014 $26,823.8 $ 24,798.3 $51,622.1
Average AUM for the year ended December 31, 2015 $23,720.0 $ 18,780.5 $42,500.5
Average AUM for the year ended December 31, 2016 $20,266.1 $ 14,407.5 $34,673.6
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The following tables reflect the indicated components of our AUM for our portfolios for the years ended
December 31, 2016, 2015, and 2014:

Blended
Asset Equity Fixed

Income Total Blended
Asset Equity FixedIncome Total

 (in millions)
As of December 31, 2013 $23,710.2 $25,977.0 $1,139 $50,826.2 47% 51% 2% 100%
Gross client inflows 4,820.5 4,094.8 321.0 9,236.3
Gross client outflows (4,404.3 ) (7,772.5 ) (350.7 ) (12,527.5 )
Market appreciation/(depreciation) &
other 1,152.6 (1,015.2 ) 129.2 266.6

As of December 31, 2014 $25,279.0 $21,284.1 $1,238.5 $47,801.6 53% 44% 3% 100%
Gross client inflows 4,327.3 2,047.1 279.7 6,654.1
Gross client outflows (6,285.7 ) (11,005.5 ) (360.4 ) (17,651.6 )
Market appreciation/(depreciation) &
other (878.2 ) (497.3 ) 13.6 (1,361.9 )

As of December 31, 2015 $22,442.4 $11,828.4 $1,171.4 $35,442.2 64% 33% 3% 100%
Gross client inflows 3,240.0 1,286.9 363.7 4,890.6
Gross client outflows (6,623.6 ) (5,891.8 ) (429.0 ) (12,944.4 )
Acquired assets — 2,719.8 174.5 2,894.3
Market appreciation/(depreciation) &
other 850.6 520.6 29.1 1,400.3

As of December 31, 2016 $19,909.4 $10,463.9 $1,309.7 $31,683.0 63% 33 % 4% 100%

Average AUM: Blended
Asset Equity Fixed 

Income Total

(in millions)
Average AUM for the year ended December 31, 2014 $25,033.3 $25,386.0 $1,202.8 $51,622.1
Average AUM for the year ended December 31, 2015 $24,490.1 $16,815.8 $1,194.6 $42,500.5
Average AUM for the year ended December 31, 2016 $21,485.5 $11,884.5 $1,303.6 $34,673.6

30

Edgar Filing: DELAWARE INVESTMENTS MINNESOTA MUNICIPAL INCOME FUND II, INC - Form N-CSR

34



Table of Contents

The following table summarizes the annualized returns for our key investment strategies and the relative performance
of the industry benchmark over the periods indicated. Since inception and over long-term periods, these strategies
have earned attractive returns on both an absolute and relative basis. These strategies are used across separate account,
mutual fund and collective investment trust vehicles, and represent approximately 82% of our AUM as of
December 31, 2016.

Key Strategies

AUM as of
December
31, 2016
(in millions)

Inception Date

Annualized Returns as of December 31, 2016 (3)

One
Year

Three
Year

Five
Year

Ten
Year

Market
Cycle
(1)

Inception

Long-Term Growth 30%-80% Equity
Exposure $ 8,765.8 1/1/1973 3.7% 2.0% 6.9% 4.3% 6.0% 9.4%

Blended Benchmark: 55% S&P 500
Total Return / 45% Bloomberg
Barclays Government/Credit Bond

8.0% 6.4% 9.1% 6.1% 5.1% 9.2%

Core Non-U.S. Equity $ 5,433.5 10/1/1996 2.2% (4.1)% 4.6% 1.1% 5.0% 7.1%
Benchmark: ACWIxUS Index 4.5% (1.8)% 5.0% 1.0% 2.8% 4.6%
Growth with Reduced Volatility
20%-60% Equity Exposure $ 4,077.1 1/1/1973 3.0% 1.6% 5.5% 4.0% 5.6% 8.7%

Blended Benchmark: 40% S&P 500
Total Return / 60% Bloomberg
Barclays Government/Credit Bond

6.7% 5.5% 7.2% 5.7% 5.2% 8.8%

Equity-Oriented $ 2,670.0 1/1/1993 4.3% 1.7% 8.9% 4.2% 6.2% 9.5%
Blended Benchmark: 65% Russell
3000® / 20% ACWIxUS / 15%
Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate
Bond

9.7% 5.6% 10.9% 5.7% 4.7% 8.3%

Equity-Focused Blend $ 1,085.3 4/1/2000 4.0% 2.1% 7.8% 4.5% 6.5% 6.5%
Blended Benchmark: 53% Russell
3000/ 17% ACWIxUS/ 30%
Bloomberg Barclays U.S. Aggregate
Bond

8.4% 5.2% 9.3% 5.6% 4.9% 4.9%

Core Equity (Unrestricted) 90%-100%
Equity Exposure $ 1,043.6 1/1/1995 5.5% 2.5% 10.6% 5.1% 6.9% 10.6%

Blended Benchmark: 80% Russell
3000® / 20% ACWIxUS 11.1% 6.4% 12.7% 5.9% 4.5% 8.7%

Core U.S. Equity $ 762.8 7/1/2000 7.6% 4.0% 11.3% 5.6% N/A (2) 6.7%
Benchmark: Russell 3000® Index 12.7% 8.4% 14.7% 7.1% 4.8% 5.1%
Conservative Growth $ 710.3 4/1/1992 2.3% 1.5% 3.4% 3.8% 5.1% 6.0%
Blended Benchmark:15% Russell
3000/ 5% ACWIxUS/ 80% Bloomberg
Barclays U.S. Intermediate Aggregate
Bond

3.8% 3.2% 4.0% 4.5% 5.0% 6.2%

Aggregate Fixed Income $ 511.4 1/1/1984 2.6% 2.4% 2.3% 4.4% 4.9% 7.4%
Benchmark: Bloomberg Barclays U.S.
Aggregate Bond 2.7% 3.0% 2.2% 4.3% 5.2% 7.3%

Rainier International Small Cap $ 466.6 3/28/2012 (6.7)% 2.5% N/A (2) N/A(2) N/A (2) 11%

Benchmark: MSCI ACWIxUS Small
Cap Index 3.9% 0.8% N/A (2) N/A(2) N/A (2) 5.2%
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Disciplined Value $ 367.8 11/1/2003 13.4% 7.2% 11.3% 8.4% N/A (2) 10.4%
Benchmark: Russell 1000 Value 17.3% 8.6% 14.8% 5.7% 6.6% 8.3%
__________________________

(1)

The market cycle performance numbers are calculated from April 1, 2000 to December 31, 2016. We believe that a
full market cycle time period should contain a wide range of market conditions and usually consists of a bear
market, recovery and bull market stage. Our definition of the current market cycle includes the bear market that
began with an abrupt decline in the technology sector (4/1/2000 - 9/30/2002), the subsequent failed recovery
(10/1/2002 - 10/31/2007), the financial crisis bear market (11/1/2007 - 2/28/2009), and the current bull market
(3/1/2009 - current). The period utilized in our current market cycle may differ from periods used by other
investment managers.

(2)Performance not available given the product's inception date.
(3)Key investment strategy returns are presented net of fees. Benchmark returns do not reflect any fees or expenses.
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Revenue
Our revenues primarily consist of investment management fees earned from managing our clients’ AUM. We earn our
investment management fees as a percentage of our clients’ AUM either as of a specified date or on a daily basis. Our
investment management fees can fluctuate based on the average fee rate for our investment management products,
which are affected by the composition of our AUM among various portfolios and investment vehicles.
The Company serves as the investment adviser for Manning & Napier Fund, Inc., Rainier Investment Management
Mutual Funds, Exeter Trust Company Collective Investment Trusts and Rainier Multiple Investment Trust. These
funds are open-end mutual funds that primarily offer no-load share classes designed to meet the needs of a range of
institutional and other investors. Exeter Trust Company, an affiliated New Hampshire-chartered trust company, and
Rainier Multiple Investment Trust sponsor collective investment trusts for qualified retirement plans, including 401(k)
plans. These mutual funds and collective investment trusts comprised $12.9 billion, or 41%, of our AUM as of
December 31, 2016. MNA and Rainier also serve as the investment advisor to all of our separately managed accounts,
managing $18.8 billion, or 59%, of our AUM as of December 31, 2016, including assets managed as a sub-advisor to
pooled investment vehicles and assets in client accounts invested in the Fund. For the years ended December 31, 2016,
2015 and 2014, approximately 97%, 95% and 95%, respectively, of our revenue was earned from clients located in the
United States.
Operating Expenses
Our largest operating expenses are employee compensation and distribution, servicing and custody expenses,
discussed further below, with a significant portion of these expenses varying in a direct relationship to our absolute
and relative investment management performance, as well as AUM and revenues. We review our operating expenses
in relation to the investment market environment and changes in our revenues. However, we are generally willing to
make expenditures as necessary even when faced with declining rates of growth in revenues in order to support our
investment products, our client service levels, strategic initiatives and our long-term value.

•

Compensation and related costs. Employee compensation and related costs represent our largest expense, including
employee salaries and benefits, incentive compensation to investment and sales professionals and equity-based
compensation issued under our equity compensation plan. These costs are affected by changes in the employee
headcount, the mix of existing job descriptions, competitive factors, the addition of new skill sets, variations in the
level of our AUM and revenues, changes in our stock price reflected in our share-based compensation and/or the
number of awards issued. In addition, incentive compensation for our research team considers the cumulative impact
of both absolute and relative investment performance over the trailing one-, two- and three-year time periods, with
more weight placed on the recent periods. As such, incentive compensation paid to our research team will vary based
on absolute and relative investment performance.

•

Distribution, servicing and custody expenses. Distribution, servicing and custody expense represent amounts paid to
various platforms that distribute our mutual funds and collective trust funds, as well as costs for custodial services,
shareholder services and 12b-1 distribution. These expenses generally increase or decrease in line with changes in our
mutual fund and collective investment trust AUM or services performed by these intermediaries.

•

Other operating costs. Other operating costs include accounting, legal and other professional service fees, occupancy
and facility costs, travel and entertainment expenses, insurance, market data service expenses and all other
miscellaneous costs associated with managing the day-to-day operations of our business. In addition, included within
other operating costs are any goodwill and/or intangible asset impairment charges and the net change in the fair value
of our contingent consideration obligations related to our acquisition of Rainier.
Non-Operating Income (Loss) 
Non-operating income (loss) includes interest expense, interest and dividend income, changes in liability under the tax
receivable agreement ("TRA") entered into between Manning & Napier and the other holders of Class A units of
Manning & Napier Group, gains (losses) related to investment securities sales and changes in values of those
investment securities designated as trading. Interest expense primarily related to unused commitment fees and
amortization of debt issuance costs. Due to the termination of our revolving credit agreement in early 2017, we do not
anticipate these costs to continue in 2017. We expect the interest and investment components of non-operating income
(loss) to fluctuate based on market conditions, the performance of our investments and the overall amount of our
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investments held by the Company to provide initial cash seeding for product development purposes.
Provision for Income Taxes
The Company is comprised of entities that have elected to be treated as either a limited liability company ("LLC") or a
“C-Corporation”. As such, the entities functioning as LLC’s are not liable for or able to benefit from U.S. federal or most
state and local income taxes on their earnings, and their earnings (losses) will be included in the personal income tax
returns of each
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entity’s unit holders. The entities functioning as C-Corporations are liable for or able to benefit from U.S. federal and
state and local income taxes on their earnings and losses, respectively.
Noncontrolling Interests 
Manning & Napier, Inc. holds an economic interest of approximately 17.4% in Manning & Napier Group as of
December 31, 2016, but as managing member controls all of the business and affairs of Manning & Napier Group. As
a result, the Company consolidates the financial results of Manning & Napier Group and records a noncontrolling
interest in our consolidated financial statements. Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests on the
consolidated statements of operations represents the portion of earnings attributable to the economic interest in
Manning & Napier Group held by the noncontrolling interests.
Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates
The consolidated financial statements are prepared in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting ("GAAP")
and related rules and regulations of the SEC. The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with
GAAP requires management to make estimates or assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the periods
presented. Accordingly, actual results could differ from these estimates or assumptions and may have a material effect
on the consolidated financial statements.
Accounting policies are an integral part of our financial statements. A thorough understanding of these accounting
policies is essential when reviewing our reported results of operations and our financial condition. Our management
has identified the following significant accounting policies that are critical to understanding our business and
prospects for future performance, as these policies affect the reported amounts of revenue and other significant areas
that involve management’s judgment and estimates.
These policies and our procedures related to these policies are described in detail below. In addition, please refer to
the notes to our consolidated financial statements included elsewhere in this report for further discussion of our
accounting policies.
Revenue Recognition
The majority of our revenues are based on fees charged to manage customers’ portfolios. Investment management fees
are generally computed as a percentage of AUM and recognized as earned. Fees for providing investment advisory
services are computed and billed in accordance with the provisions of the applicable investment management
agreements. For our separately managed accounts, clients either pay investment management fees in advance,
typically for a semi-annual or quarterly period, or in arrears, typically for a monthly or quarterly period. When
investment management fees are paid in advance, we defer the revenue and recognize it over the applicable period.
When investment management fees are paid in arrears, we estimate revenues based on AUM market values as of the
most recent month end date, and adjust to actual when billed. For mutual funds and collective investment trust
vehicles, our fees are calculated and earned daily based on AUM. Investment management fees are presented net of
cash rebates and fees waived pursuant to contractual expense limitations of the funds.
We are contractually obligated to make payments to certain advisory clients with the intent of providing those clients
a discounted fee. In accordance with Accounting Standard Codification ("ASC") 605-50, Revenue Recognition -
Customer Payments and Incentives, these payments are presented as a reduction to revenue. Incentives reported as a
reduction to revenue for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014 were approximately $12.1 million, $9.8
million and $8.5 million, respectively.
We have agreements with third parties who provide distribution and administrative services for its mutual funds,
collective investment trusts and certain separately managed accounts. Third party agreements are evaluated against
Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") ASC 605-45 Revenue Recognition - Principal Agent Considerations
to determine whether revenue should be reported gross or net of payments to third-party service providers. In
management's judgment there are various indicators that support gross revenue reporting, the most notable being we
act as primary obligor and therefore principal service provider. Based on this evaluation, investment management
service revenue is recorded gross of distribution and administrative fees paid to third parties.
In the quarter ended September 30, 2016, we revised our treatment of payments made to certain advisory clients, in
accordance with ASC 605-50, Revenue Recognition - Customer Payments and Incentives to properly present these
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payments as a reduction to revenue. We assessed the materiality of this item on the fiscal year ended December 31,
2015, and all prior and subsequent periods, and concluded that the reclassification was not material to any such
periods. The statements of operations for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 included herein have been
revised to reflect the proper presentation of investment management services revenue and distribution, servicing and
custody expenses. The reclassification has no impact
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on operating income or net income. Average fees and expenses presented as a percentage of revenue throughout
"Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations" have been revised to
reflect the reclassification. See Note 2, "Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Basis of Presentation" to the
Consolidated Financial Statements included in Part IV of this Annual Report on Form 10-K for additional
information.
Because the majority of our revenues are earned based on AUM that has been determined using fair value methods
and since market appreciation/depreciation has a significant impact on our revenue, we have presented our AUM
using the GAAP framework for measuring fair value. A fair value hierarchy is provided that gives the highest priority
to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities (Level 1) and the lowest priority to
unobservable inputs (Level 3). The following three-tier fair value hierarchy prioritizes the inputs used in measuring
fair value:
•Level 1—observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets for identical securities;

•Level 2—other significant observable inputs (including but not limited to quoted prices for similar securities, interest
rates, prepayment rates, credit risk, etc.); and
•Level 3—significant unobservable inputs (including our own assumptions in determining the fair value of investments).
The table below summarizes the approximate amount of AUM for the periods indicated for which fair value is
measured based on Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
(in millions)

December 31, 2016 AUM $20,108 $11,575 $ —$31,683
December 31, 2015 AUM $21,188 $14,254 $ —$35,442
As substantially all our AUM is valued by independent pricing services based upon observable market prices or
inputs, we believe market risk is the most significant risk underlying valuation of our AUM, as discussed in this Form
10-K under “Item 1A. Risk Factors” and “Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure About Market Risk.”
All other revenue earned by us is recognized on a GAAP accounting basis as earned per the terms of the specific
contract.
Consolidation
We assess each legal entity in which we hold a variable interest to determine whether consolidation is appropriate at
the onset of the relationship and upon certain reconsideration events. First we evaluate each entity that we manage to
determine whether it is an investment company, as the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") deferred the
application of the revised consolidation model for certain investment entities that have the attributes of an investment
company subject to ASC 946 (the "investment company guide"). We then determine whether we have a controlling
financial interest in the entity by evaluating whether the entity is a voting interest entity ("VOE") or a variable interest
entity ("VIE") under GAAP. Assessing whether an entity is a VOE or VIE and if it requires consolidation involves
judgment and analysis. Factors considered in this assessment include the legal organization of the entity, our equity
ownership and contractual involvement with the entity and any related party or de facto agent implications of our
involvement with the entity.
We serve as the investment adviser for the Fund, Exeter Trust Company Collective Investment Trusts (“CIT”) Rainier
Investment Management Mutual Funds and Rainier Multiple Investment Trust. The Fund, CIT, Rainier Investment
Management Mutual Funds and Rainier Multiple Investment Trust are legal entities, the business and affairs of which
are managed by their respective boards of directors. As a result, each of these entities is a VOE. We hold, in limited
cases, direct investments in a fund (which are made on the same terms as are available to other investors) and
consolidate each of these entities where it has a controlling financial interest or a majority voting interest.
We make initial seed investments in sponsored investment portfolios to develop new products and services for our
clients. The original seed investment may be held in a separately managed account, comprised solely of the our
investments or within a mutual fund, where our investment may represent all or only a portion of the total equity
invested in the mutual fund. We evaluate our seed investments on a regular basis and consolidate such mutual funds
for which it holds a controlling financial interest. When we no longer hold a financial controlling interest, we
deconsolidate the fund and classify the remaining investment as either an equity method investment or as trading
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Equity-Based Compensation
The Company measures the cost of employee services received in exchange for an award of equity instruments based
on the grant-date fair value of the award. The cost is recognized over the period during which an employee is required
to provide service in exchange for the award for the portion of the shares that are expected to vest. Therefore, we
apply estimated
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forfeiture rates. If the actual number of forfeitures differs from those estimated by management, additional
adjustments to compensation expense may be required in future periods.
Investment Securities
Investment securities are classified as either trading or available-for-sale and are carried at fair value. Fair value is
determined based on quoted market prices in active markets for identical or similar instruments.
Investment securities classified as trading consist of equity securities, fixed income securities, and investments in
mutual funds for which we provide advisory services. Realized and unrealized gains and losses on trading securities
are recorded in net gains on investments in the consolidated statements of operations. Realized gains and losses on
sales of trading securities are computed on a specific identification basis.
Goodwill
Goodwill represents the excess of the cost of our investment in net assets of acquired companies over the fair value of
the underlying identifiable net assets at the dates of acquisition. We attribute all goodwill associated with our
acquisition of Rainier in 2016 and all past acquisitions to our single reporting unit. Goodwill is tested for impairment
by comparing the fair value of the reporting unit associated with the goodwill to the reporting unit's recorded value. If
the fair value of the reporting unit is less than its recorded value an impairment loss will be recorded.
The annual test of goodwill indicated that there were no facts or circumstances occurring in 2016 suggesting possible
impairment. The impairment tests included certain underlying key assumptions regarding future overall market trends
and our operating performance. If actual future market results and our operating performance vary unfavorably to
those included in our financial forecast, we may be subject to impairment charges related to its goodwill.
Intangible Assets
Indefinite-lived intangible assets primarily represent the cost of mutual fund management contracts acquired.
Investment management agreements without a contractual termination date are classified as indefinite-lived intangible
assets based upon the following: (i) there is no legal or statutory limitation on the contract period to manage these
investment products; (ii) we expect to, and have the ability to operate these investment products indefinitely; (iii) the
investment products have multiple investors and are not reliant on an individual investor or small group of investors
for their continued operation; (iv) the current competitive environment does not indicate a finite life; and (v) there is a
high likelihood of continued renewal based on historical experience. The assumption that investment management
agreements are indefinite-lived assets is reviewed at least annually or more frequently if facts and circumstances
indicate that the useful life is no longer indefinite. Indefinite-lived intangible assets are tested for impairment by
comparing the fair value of the assets to their recorded values.
Amortizing identifiable intangible assets generally represent the cost of client relationships and trademarks acquired.
In valuing these assets, we make assumptions regarding useful lives, projected growth rates and expected cash flows,
and significant judgment is required. Definite-lived intangible assets are tested only when there are indications of
impairment. To complete the tests for potential impairment of definite-lived intangible assets, we use a two-step
process. The first step compares the fair value of the asset, based on undiscounted cash flows, to the recorded value of
the asset. If the recorded value of the asset exceeds the fair value, a second step must be performed. The second step
compares the fair value of the asset, based on discounted cash flows, to the carrying value of the asset.
During the year ended December 31, 2016, we recorded an impairment loss of approximately $6.6 million as further
discussed in Note 9, "Goodwill and Intangible Assets" to the Consolidated Financial Statements included in Item 8 of
Part II of this Form 10-K. No impairment charges were recognized during the years ended December 31, 2015 and
2014.
Income Tax Provision
Management judgment is required in developing our provision for income taxes, including the determination of
deferred tax assets and liabilities and any valuation allowance that might be required against deferred tax assets. As of
December 31, 2016, we have not recorded a valuation allowance on deferred tax assets. In the event that sufficient
taxable income does not result in future years, among other things, a valuation allowance for certain of our deferred
tax assets may be required. Because the determination of our annual income tax provision is subject to judgments and
estimates, it is likely that the actual results will vary from those recorded in our financial statements. Hence, we
recognize additions to and reductions in income tax expense during a reporting period that pertains to prior period

Edgar Filing: DELAWARE INVESTMENTS MINNESOTA MUNICIPAL INCOME FUND II, INC - Form N-CSR

43



provisions as our estimated liabilities are revised and our actual tax returns and tax audits are completed.
The Company recognizes tax benefits from uncertain tax positions only if it is more likely than not that the tax
position will be sustained upon examination by the taxing authorities, based on the technical merits of the position.
The tax benefits recognized in the financial statements from such positions are then measured based on the largest
benefit that has a greater than 50% likelihood of being realized.
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Payments Pursuant to the Tax Receivable Agreement
As a result of Manning & Napier's purchase of Class A units of Manning & Napier Group or exchange for Class A
common stock of Manning & Napier for Class A units of Manning & Napier Group and Manning & Napier Group's
election under Section 754 of the Internal Revenue Code, the Company expects to benefit from depreciation and
amortization deductions from an increase in tax basis of tangible and intangible assets of Manning & Napier Group.
Those deductions allocated to the Company will be taken into account in reporting the Company's taxable income.
In connection with the Company's initial public offering ("IPO"), the TRA was entered into between Manning &
Napier and the holders of Manning & Napier Group, pursuant to which Manning & Napier is required to pay to such
holders 85% of the applicable cash savings, if any, in U.S. federal, state, local and foreign income tax that Manning &
Napier actually realizes, or is deemed to realize in certain circumstances, as a result of (i) certain tax attributes of their
units sold to Manning & Napier or exchanged (for shares of Class A common stock) and that are created as a result of
the sales or exchanges and payments under the TRA and (ii) tax benefits related to imputed interest.
At December 31, 2016 we have recorded a total liability of $37.1 million, representing the payments due to the selling
unit holders under the TRA. Payments are anticipated to be made annually commencing from the date of each event
that gives rise to the TRA benefits. The actual amount and timing of any payments may vary from this estimate due to
a number of factors, including a material change in the relevant tax law or our failure to earn sufficient taxable income
to realize all estimated tax benefits. The expected payment obligation assumes no additional uncertain tax positions
that would impact the TRAs.
Recent Accounting Pronouncements
See Note 2, "Summary of Significant Accounting Policies - Recent accounting pronouncements" to the Consolidated
Financial Statements included in Item 8 of Part II of this Form 10-K.
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Year Ended December 31, 2016 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2015 
Assets Under Management
The following table reflects changes in our AUM for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015:

Year Ended December
31, Period-to-Period

2016 2015 $ %
(in millions)

Separately managed accounts
Beginning assets under management $20,735.4 $25,408.7 $(4,673.3 ) (18 )%
Gross client inflows 1,760.1 2,426.5 (666.4 ) (27 )%
Gross client outflows (5,729.0 ) (6,391.2 ) 662.2 10  %
Acquired assets 1,234.2 — 1,234.2 *
Market appreciation/(depreciation) & other 801.2 (708.6 ) 1,509.8 213 %
Ending assets under management $18,801.9 $20,735.4 $(1,933.5 ) (9 )%
Mutual funds and collective investment trusts
Beginning assets under management $14,706.8 $22,392.9 $(7,686.1 ) (34 )%
Gross client inflows 3,130.5 4,227.6 (1,097.1 ) (26 )%
Gross client outflows (7,215.4 ) (11,260.4 ) 4,045.0 36  %
Acquired assets 1,660.1 — 1,660.1 *
Market appreciation/(depreciation) & other 599.1 (653.3 ) 1,252.4 192 %
Ending assets under management $12,881.1 $14,706.8 $(1,825.7 ) (12 )%
Total assets under management
Beginning assets under management $35,442.2 $47,801.6 $(12,359.4) (26 )%
Gross client inflows 4,890.6 6,654.1 (1,763.5 ) (27 )%
Gross client outflows (12,944.4 ) (17,651.6 ) 4,707.2 27  %
Acquired assets 2,894.3 — 2,894.3 *
Market appreciation/(depreciation) & other 1,400.3 (1,361.9 ) 2,762.2 203 %
Ending assets under management $31,683.0 $35,442.2 $(3,759.2 ) (11 )%
________________________
(*)Percentage change not meaningful
Our AUM decreased by $3.8 billion, or 11%, to $31.7 billion at December 31, 2016 from $35.4 billion at
December 31, 2015 as a result of net client outflows of $8.1 billion, partially offset by market appreciation and other
changes of $1.4 billion and acquired assets of $2.9 billion. We believe the decrease is driven by recent performance
headwinds and a trend towards passive investing especially amongst institutional investors. We experienced a decline
in the volume of gross client outflows and gross client inflows during the year ended December 31, 2016 compared to
2015. Gross client outflows decreased 27% from $17.7 billion for the year ended December 31, 2015 to $12.9 billion
for the year ended December 31, 2016, while gross client inflows also decreased by 27%. We believe the decline in
gross client outflows is the result of improved short term performance over the first three quarters of 2016 and
servicing efforts to stabilize client relationships. Our performance advantage was eroded in the fourth quarter with
strong post U.S. election rallies in Financials, Energy and other areas under-represented in our portfolios. Our ability
to improve cash flows going forward will depend in part on our ability to sustain improved performance and thus
improve our one, three and five year track record across our key strategies. In addition, we have received a
cancellation notice from a retirement plan relationship that represents approximately 7% of our AUM as of December
31, 2016. Cash outflows from this relationship are expected to occur during the second quarter of 2017.
By portfolio, our net client outflows were concentrated in our equity portfolios, which experienced net outflows of
$4.6 billion during the year ended December 31, 2016 while our blended asset and fixed income portfolios
experienced net outflows of $3.4 billion and $0.1 billion, respectively.
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December 31,
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2016 was 63% in blended assets, 33% in equity, and 4% in fixed income, compared to 64% in blended assets, 33% in
equity, and 3% in fixed income at December 31, 2015.
With regard to our separate accounts, gross client inflows of $1.8 billion were offset by approximately $5.7 billion of
gross client outflows during the year ended December 31, 2016. The $1.8 billion of gross client inflows included $0.8
billion into our blended asset portfolios, $0.7 billion into our equity portfolios and $0.3 billion into fixed income.
During the year ended December 31, 2016, 66% of our separate account gross client inflows were derived from our
Direct Channel with 45% representing contributions from existing Direct Channel relationships. Across all channels,
gross client outflows were split with 43% withdrawals from existing accounts and 57% representing client
cancellations. Our blended asset and equity portfolios experienced net client outflows of approximately $1.5 billion
and $2.4 billion, respectively. Our separate account clients redeemed assets at a rate of 28% during the year ended
December 31, 2016, compared to a 25% for the year ended December 31, 2015. The annualized separate account
retention rate was 85% for the year ended December 31, 2016 down slightly from 89% for the year ended
December 31, 2015.
Net client outflows of $4.1 billion from our mutual fund and collective investment trusts included gross client inflows
of $3.1 billion offset by gross client outflows of $7.2 billion during the year ended December 31, 2016. Gross client
inflows into our blended asset life cycle vehicles, including both risk based and target date strategies, represented $2.4
billion, or 78%, of mutual fund and collective trust fund gross client inflows during the year ended December 31,
2016. Gross client outflows were predominantly direct and intermediary channel cancellations and withdrawals from
defined contribution and institutional relationships. With regard to gross client outflows, $4.3 billion, or 60%, of
mutual fund and collective investment trust gross client outflows were from blended asset mutual fund and collective
trust products. The remaining net cash flow was concentrated in our Non U.S. Equity products including our World
Opportunities Series and Overseas Series.
The following table sets forth our results of operations and other data for the years ended December 31, 2016 and
2015:
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Year Ended
December 31, 2016 Period-to-Period

2016 2015 $ %
(in thousands, except share data)

Revenues
Investment management services revenue, net $248,937 $318,043 $(69,106) (22)%
Expenses
Compensation and related costs 88,622 103,992 (15,370 ) (15)%
Distribution, servicing and custody expenses 34,468 49,238 (14,770 ) (30)%
Other operating costs 36,639 36,261 378 1  %
Total operating expenses 159,729 189,491 (29,762 ) (16)%
Operating income 89,208 128,552 (39,344 ) (31)%
Non-operating income (loss)
Non-operating income (loss), net 1,574 (6,961 ) 8,535 *
Income before provision for income taxes 90,782 121,591 (30,809 ) (25)%
Provision for income taxes 8,374 4,639 3,735 81  %
Net income attributable to controlling and noncontrolling interests 82,408 116,952 (34,544 ) (30)%
Less: net income attributable to noncontrolling interests 73,134 103,738 (30,604 ) (30)%
Net income attributable to Manning & Napier, Inc. $9,274 $13,214 $(3,940 ) (30)%
Per Share Data
Net income per share available to Class A common stock
Basic $0.63 $0.91
Diluted $0.62 $0.90
Weighted average shares of Class A common stock outstanding
Basic 13,948,43313,736,042
Diluted 14,161,78213,964,846
Cash dividends declared per share of Class A common stock $0.64 $0.64

Other financial and operating data
Economic net income (1) $55,377 $78,333 $(22,956) (29)%
Economic net income per adjusted share (1) $0.68 $0.92
Weighted average adjusted Class A common stock outstanding (1) 81,981,99884,763,495
________________________

(1)
See “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations – Supplemental
Non-GAAP Financial Information” for Manning & Napier’s reasons for including these non-GAAP measures in this
report in addition to a reconciliation of non-GAAP financial measures to GAAP measures for the periods indicated.

(*)Percentage change not meaningful
Revenues
Our investment management services revenue decreased by $69.1 million, or 22%, to $248.9 million for the year
ended December 31, 2016 from $318.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2015. This decrease was driven
primarily by a $7.8 billion or 18%, decrease in our average AUM to $34.7 billion for the year ended December 31,
2016 from $42.5 billion for the year ended December 31, 2015. Average AUM decreased as a result of net client
outflows of $8.1 billion partially offset by market appreciation and other changes of $1.4 billion and acquired assets of
$2.9 billion. Our blended asset and equity portfolios experienced AUM decreases of 11% and 12%, respectively,
during the year ended December 31, 2016. The outflows were largely attributable to challenging portfolio
performance relative to benchmarks.
Our average separately managed account fee was 0.63% for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015. For the
years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, separately managed account standard fees ranged from 15 basis points to
125 basis points depending investment objective and account size. As of December 31, 2016, the concentration of
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Our average fee on mutual fund and collective investment trust products decreased to 0.77% for the year ended
December 31, 2016 from 0.82% for the year ended December 31, 2015. This decrease was primarily due to a shift in
the mix of our AUM from higher fee mutual funds and collective investments trusts to those with lower fees. For the
years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 the management fees earned on our mutual funds and collective investment
trusts ranged from 24 basis points to 100 basis points, depending on investment strategy. As of December 31, 2016,
the concentration of investments in our mutual fund and collective investment trusts was 70% blended assets, 29%
equity and 1% fixed income, compared to 71% blended assets and 29% equity of December 31, 2015.
Operating Expenses
Our operating expenses decreased by $29.8 million, or 16%, to $159.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2016
from $189.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2015.
Compensation and related costs decreased by $15.4 million, or 15%, to $88.6 million for the year ended December 31,
2016 from $104.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2015. The decrease of $15.4 million was primarily due to
lower incentive compensation costs, including compensation costs for our investment team and sales professionals,
resulting from investment performance and net client outflows during the respective periods. In addition, included
within compensation and related costs for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 is $2.9 million and $5.5
million, respectively, of equity-based compensation under our long-term incentive plan. This decrease was driven by
the vesting of previously issued equity awards and the forfeiture of awards during the year ended December 31, 2016.
When considered as a percentage of revenue, compensation and related costs for the year ended December 31, 2016
were 36%, compared to 33% in 2015.
Distribution, servicing and custody expenses decreased by $14.8 million, or 30%, to $34.5 million for the year ended
December 31, 2016 from $49.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2015. The decrease was generally
attributable to a 23% decrease in mutual funds and collective investment trusts average AUM for the year ended
December 31, 2016 compared to December 31, 2015. As a percentage of mutual fund and collective investment trust
revenue, distribution, servicing and custody expenses was 31% for the year ended December 31, 2016, compared to
31% for the year ended December 31, 2015.
Other operating costs increased by $0.4 million, or 1%, to $36.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2016 from
$36.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2015. As a percentage of revenue, other operating costs for the year
ended December 31, 2016 was 15%, compared with 11% for the year ended December 31, 2015. Other operating
costs for 2016 include a non-cash intangible asset impairment charge of $6.6 million, partially offset by a reduction in
our contingent consideration liability of $3.5 million, both related to our acquisition of Rainier. The remaining change
in other operating costs is driven by a general reduction in costs associated with managing the day-to-day operations
given the reduction in our AUM. Excluding the impacts from the non-cash intangible asset impairment charge and
reduction in our contingent liability, our other operating costs as a percentage of revenue was 13% for 2016, compared
with 11% for 2015.
Non-Operating Income (Loss)
Non-operating income for the year ended December 31, 2016 was $1.6 million, an increase of $8.5 million, from
non-operating loss of $7.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2015. Included in non-operating income for 2016
was $0.2 million in net income on investments we held to provide initial cash seeding for product development
purposes, compared to a net loss of $4.4 million in 2015. In addition, we recognized $1.5 million of non-operating
income in 2016 and $2.8 million of non-operating loss in 2015, both related to changes in our expected tax benefits
under the tax receivable agreement and the corresponding payment of such benefits under the agreement. The change
in non-operating income during the year ended December 31, 2016 as compared to 2015 was partially offset by an
increase in interest expense, which was $0.8 million in 2016 and $0.3 million in 2015. This increase was driven
primarily by the credit facility we entered into in 2015 and we do not anticipate significant interest expense in future
years with the termination of the credit facility in early 2017.
Provision for Income Taxes
The Company’s tax provision increased by $3.7 million, or 81%, to $8.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2016
from $4.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2015. The increase was primarily driven by a benefit of $3.2
million during the year ended December 31, 2015 resulting from the release of uncertain tax positions that increased
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partially offset by a decrease in the taxable earnings as compared to the prior year.
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Year Ended December 31, 2015 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2014 
Assets Under Management
The following table reflects changes in our AUM for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014:

Year Ended December
31, Period-to-Period

2015 2014 $ %
Separately managed accounts (in millions)
Beginning assets under management $25,408.7 $26,835.0 $(1,426.3 ) (5 )%
Gross client inflows 2,426.5 3,000.7 (574.2 ) (19 )%
Gross client outflows (6,391.2 ) (5,313.8 ) (1,077.4 ) (20 )%
Market appreciation/(depreciation) & other (708.6 ) 886.8 (1,595.4 ) (180)%
Ending assets under management $20,735.4 $25,408.7 $(4,673.3 ) (18 )%
Mutual funds and collective investment trusts
Beginning assets under management $22,392.9 $23,991.2 $(1,598.3 ) (7 )%
Gross client inflows 4,227.6 6,235.6 (2,008.0 ) (32 )%
Gross client outflows (11,260.4 ) (7,213.7 ) (4,046.7 ) (56 )%
Market appreciation/(depreciation) & other (653.3 ) (620.2 ) (33.1 ) 5  %
Ending assets under management $14,706.8 $22,392.9 $(7,686.1 ) (34 )%
Total assets under management
Beginning assets under management $47,801.6 $50,826.2 $(3,024.6 ) (6 )%
Gross client inflows 6,654.1 9,236.3 (2,582.2 ) (28 )%
Gross client outflows (17,651.6 ) (12,527.5 ) (5,124.1 ) (41 )%
Market appreciation/(depreciation) & other (1,361.9 ) 266.6 (1,628.5 ) (611)%
Ending assets under management $35,442.2 $47,801.6 $(12,359.4) (26 )%
The total AUM decrease of $12.4 billion, or 26%, to $35.4 billion at December 31, 2015 from $47.8 billion at
December 31, 2014 as a result of net client outflows of $11.0 billion and market depreciation and other changes of
$1.4 billion. The net client outflows during the year were primarily driven by challenging near-term investment
performance in a number of our key investment strategies. By portfolio, our AUM decreases were concentrated in our
equity portfolios, which decreased by 44% during the year ended December 31, 2015 while our blended asset and
fixed income portfolios decreased by 11% and 5%, respectively. Market depreciation and other changes during the
year ended December 31, 2015 constituted a 2.8% decrease in our total AUM. The blended investment loss was 2.8%
in separately managed accounts and 2.9% in mutual funds and collective investment trusts.
The composition of our AUM was 59% in separate accounts and 41% in mutual funds and collective investment trusts
as of December 31, 2015, compared to 53% in separate accounts and 47% in mutual funds and collective investment
trusts as of December 31, 2014.
Our separate account products gathered $2.4 billion of gross client inflows during the year ended December 31, 2015,
which was offset by approximately $6.4 billion of gross client outflows. The $2.4 billion of gross client inflows
included $1.2 billion into our blended asset portfolios, $1.0 billion into our U.S. Equity products and $0.2 billion into
our Non-U.S. Equity objectives. The 2015 allocation of separate account gross client inflows across portfolios is
consistent with 2014 when gross client inflows were $1.2 billion, $1.0 billion, and $0.4 billion into blended asset, U.S.
Equity and Non-U.S. Equity products, respectively. For the year ended December 31, 2015, 56% of our separate
account gross client inflows were derived from our Direct Channel with 21% representing new client
relationships. With regard to gross client outflows, $3.4 billion, or 54%, of outflows resulted from withdrawals from
existing accounts, particularly accounts invested in our equity portfolios. Specifically, two existing equity portfolio
relationships accounted for $1.1 billion of the withdrawals. Client cancellations of $2.9 billion make up the remaining
46% of gross client outflows. Cancellations were also primarily from accounts invested in equity portfolios. Our
equity and blended asset portfolios experienced net client outflows of $3.1 billion and $0.7 billion, respectively, over
the twelve months ended December 31, 2015. The annualized separate account retention rate was 89% for the twelve
months ended December 31, 2015 compared to 92% for 2014.
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Net client outflows of $7.0 billion from our mutual fund and collective investment trusts included gross client inflows
of $4.2 billion offset by gross client outflows of $11.2 billion. Gross client inflows directed toward our Life Cycle
mutual fund and collective trust products, which includes both risk based and target date strategies, represented $3.2
billion, or 75%, of
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mutual fund and collective trust fund gross client inflows during the period ended December 31, 2015. With regard to
gross client outflows, $6.9 billion, or 61%, of mutual fund and collective investment trust gross client outflows were
from equity portfolios. Gross client outflows resulted from certain platform relationship cancellations, withdrawals
from platform and intermediary relationships and institutional client cancellations. Client outflows by fund were
concentrated in our World Opportunities, Overseas and Equity series where outflows were $4.3 billion, $1.1 billion
and $0.9 billion, respectively, during the twelve months ended December 31, 2015. The outflows were largely
attributable to challenging portfolio performance relative to benchmarks. In addition, approximately $1.1 billion of net
client outflows were from our Life Cycle mutual fund and collective trust products.
The following table sets forth our results of operations and other data for the years ended December 31, 2015 and
2014:

Year Ended December
31, Period-to-Period

2015 2014 $ %
(in thousands, except share data)

Revenues
Investment management services revenue, net $318,043 $ 396,998 $(78,955) (20)%
Expenses
Compensation and related costs 103,992 158,183 (54,191 ) (34)%
Distribution, servicing and custody expenses 49,238 68,698 (19,460 ) (28)%
Other operating costs 36,261 35,624 637 2  %
Total operating expenses 189,491 262,505 (73,014 ) (28)%
Operating income 128,552 134,493 (5,941 ) (4 )%
Non-operating income (loss)
Non-operating income (loss), net (6,961 ) 1,902 (8,863 ) *
Income before provision for income taxes 121,591 136,395 (14,804 ) (11)%
Provision for income taxes 4,639 12,660 (8,021 ) (63)%
Net income attributable to controlling and noncontrolling interests 116,952 123,735 (6,783 ) (5 )%
Less: net income attributable to noncontrolling interests 103,738 114,418 (10,680 ) (9 )%
Net income attributable to Manning & Napier, Inc. $13,214 $ 9,317 $3,897 42  %
Per Share Data
Net income per share available to Class A common stock
Basic $0.91 $ 0.68
Diluted $0.90 $ 0.67
Weighted average shares of Class A common stock outstanding
Basic 13,736,042 13,678,494
Diluted 13,964,846 13,881,437
Cash dividends declared per share of Class A common stock $0.64 $ 0.72

Other financial and operating data
Economic income (1) $121,591 $ 174,971 $(53,380) (31)%
Economic net income (1) $78,333 $ 108,045 $(29,712) (27)%
Economic net income per adjusted share (1) $0.92 $ 1.22
Weighted average adjusted Class A common stock outstanding (1) 84,763,495 88,508,381
________________________

(1)
See “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations – Supplemental
Non-GAAP Financial Information” for Manning & Napier’s reasons for including these non-GAAP measures in this
report in addition to a reconciliation of non-GAAP financial measures to GAAP measures for the periods indicated.

(*)Percentage change not meaningful
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Revenues
Our investment management services revenue decreased by 79.0 million, or 20%, to $318.0 million for the year ended
December 31, 2015 from $397.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2014. This decrease was driven primarily
by a $9.1 billion or 18%, decrease in our average AUM to $42.5 billion for the year ended December 31, 2015 from
$51.6 billion for the year ended December 31, 2014. Average AUM decreased as a result of net client outflows of
$11.0 billion and market depreciation and other changes of $1.4 billion. By portfolio, our AUM decreases were
concentrated in our equity portfolios, which decreased by 44% during the year ended December 31, 2015. The
outflows were largely attributable to challenging portfolio performance relative to benchmarks.
Our average separately managed account fee was 63 basis points for the year ended December 31, 2015 and 62 basis
points for the year ended December 31, 2014. For the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, separately managed
account standard fees ranged from 15 basis points to 125 basis points depending investment objective and account
size. As of December 31, 2015, the concentration of investments in our separately managed account assets was 58%
blended assets, 37% equity and 5% fixed income, compared to 53% blended assets, 42% equity and 5% fixed income
as of December 31, 2014.
Our average fee on mutual fund and collective investment trust products decreased to 82 basis points for the year
ended December 31, 2015 from 86 basis points for the year ended December 31, 2014. This decrease was primarily
due to a shift in the mix of our AUM from higher fee mutual funds and collective investments trusts to those with
lower fees. For the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 the management fees earned on our mutual funds and
collective investment trusts ranged from 24 basis points to 100 basis points, depending on investment strategy. As of
December 31, 2015, the concentration of investments in our our mutual fund and collective investment trusts was 71%
blended assets and 29% equity, compared to 54% blended assets and 46% equity of December 31, 2014.
Operating Expenses
Our operating expenses decreased by $73.0 million, or 28%, to $189.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2015
from $262.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2014.
Compensation and related costs decreased by $54.2 million, or 34%, to $104.0 million for the year ended
December 31, 2015 from $158.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2014. This change was driven primarily by
the completion of the vesting of pre-IPO ownership interests in 2014 and as such, we no longer record non-cash
reorganization-related share based compensation. Included within compensation and related costs for the year ended
December 31, 2014 was approximately $38.6 million of non-cash reorganization-related share based compensation.
The remaining decrease of $15.6 million was primarily due to lower incentive compensation costs for our investment
team and sales professionals resulting from investment performance and net client outflows during the respective
periods, partially offset by an increase of equity-based compensation charges under our 2011 long-term incentive plan.
Included within compensation and related costs for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 is $5.5 million and
$3.0 million, respectively, of equity-based compensation under our long-term incentive plan. This increase is
primarily due to the 2015 purchase of unvested pre-IPO ownership interests that were subsequently re-issued as Class
A common stock with a six-year vesting period as well as the 2015 expense recognized for equity awards granted
during 2014. When considered as a percentage of revenue, compensation and related costs for the year ended
December 31, 2015 were 32%, compared to 29% in 2014, when excluding non-cash reorganization-related
share-based compensation charges.
Distribution, servicing and custody expenses decreased by $19.5 million, or 28%, to $49.2 million for the year ended
December 31, 2015 from $68.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2014. The decrease was generally
attributable to a 24% decrease in mutual funds and collective investment trusts average AUM for the year ended
December 31, 2015 compared to December 31, 2014. As a percentage of mutual fund and collective investment trust
revenue, distribution, servicing and custody expenses was 31% for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014.
Other operating costs increased by $0.6 million, or 2%, to $36.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2015 from
$35.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2014. As a percentage of revenue, other operating costs for the year
ended December 31, 2015 was 11%, compared with 9% for the year ended December 31, 2014. 
Non-Operating Income (Loss)
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Non-operating loss for the year ended December 31, 2015 was $7.0 million, a decrease of $8.9 million, from
non-operating income of $1.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2014. Included in non-operating loss for 2015
and 2014 was $4.4 million and $0.8 million, respectively, in net losses on investments we held to provide initial cash
seeding for product development purposes. In addition, we recognized $2.8 million of non-operating expense in 2015
and $2.0 million of non-operating income in 2014, both related to changes in our expected tax benefits under the tax
receivable agreement and the corresponding payment of such benefits under the agreement. The remaining decrease in
non-operating income is due to interest expense of $0.3 million recorded during the year ended December 31, 2015,
driven primarily by the credit facility we entered into in 2015.
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Provision for Income Taxes
The Company’s tax provision decreased by $8.0 million, or 63%, to $4.6 million for the year ended December 31,
2015 from $12.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2014. The decrease was primarily driven by a benefit of
$3.2 million during the year ended December 31, 2015 resulting from the release of uncertain tax positions that
increased our expectation of future tax benefits under the tax receivable agreement and a $1.9 million expense during
the year ended December 31, 2014 from enacted changes in tax laws in 2014 that reduced our expectation of future
tax benefits under the tax receivable agreement. The remaining decrease is driven by a decrease in the taxable
earnings as compared to the prior year.
Supplemental Non-GAAP Financial Information
To provide investors with greater insight, promote transparency and allow for a more comprehensive understanding of
the information used by management in its financial and operational decision-making, we supplement our
consolidated statements of operations presented on a GAAP basis with non-GAAP financial measures of earnings.
Management used economic income and continues to use economic net income and economic net income per adjusted
share as financial measures to evaluate the profitability and efficiency of its business. Economic income and economic
net income are not presented in accordance with GAAP.
Economic income for the twelve months ended December 31, 2014, 2013 and 2012 excluded from income before
provision for income taxes the reorganization-related share-based compensation, which resulted in non-cash
compensation expense reported over the vesting period. Upon the consummation of our IPO, the vesting terms related
to the ownership by our employees, other than William Manning, were modified such that 85% of their pre-IPO
ownership interests were subject to service and performance-based vesting through 2014. Such new vesting terms did
not result in an increase to the number of outstanding shares of the Company’s Class A common stock or the adjusted
share count. As a result of such vesting requirements, the Company recognized non-cash compensation charges
through 2014. For periods beginning in 2015, economic income is equivalent to income before provision for income
taxes.
Economic net income is a non-GAAP measure of after-tax operating performance and equals the Company’s economic
income less adjusted income taxes. Adjusted income taxes are estimated assuming the exchange of all outstanding
units of Manning & Napier Group, LLC into Class A common stock on a one-to-one basis. Therefore, all income of
Manning & Napier Group, LLC allocated to the units of Manning & Napier Group, LLC is treated as if it were
allocated to Manning & Napier and represents an estimate of income tax expense at an effective rate of 39.0% for
2016, 35.6% for 2015 and 38.25% for 2014, 2013 and 2012, reflecting assumed federal, state and local income taxes.
Economic net income per adjusted share is equal to economic net income divided by the total number of adjusted
Class A common shares outstanding. The number of adjusted Class A common shares outstanding for all periods
presented is determined by assuming the weighted average exchangeable units of Manning & Napier Group, LLC and
unvested equity awards are converted into the Company’s outstanding Class A common stock as of the respective
reporting date, on a one-to-one basis. The Company’s management uses economic net income, among other financial
data, to determine the earnings available to distribute as dividends to holders of its Class A common stock and to the
holders of the units of Manning & Napier Group, LLC.
Non-GAAP measures are not a substitute for financial measures prepared in accordance with GAAP. Additionally, the
Company’s non-GAAP measures may differ from similar measures used by other companies, even if similar terms are
used to identify such measures.
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 The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, a reconciliation of non-GAAP financial measures to GAAP
measures:

Year Ended December 31,
2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
(in thousands, except share data)

Net income attributable to Manning & Napier, Inc. $9,274 $ 13,214 $ 9,317 $ 2,656 $ 2,469
Add back: Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests 73,134 103,738 114,418 74,285 73,950
Add back: Provision for income taxes 8,374 4,639 12,660 9,128 8,160
Income before provision for income taxes 90,782 121,591 136,395 86,069 84,579
Add back: reorganization-related share-based compensation — — 38,576 81,423 72,274
Economic income 90,782 121,591 174,971 167,492 156,853
Adjusted income taxes (Non-GAAP) 35,405 43,258 66,926 64,066 59,996
Economic net income (Non-GAAP) $55,377 $ 78,333 $ 108,045 $ 103,426 $ 96,857

Weighted average shares of Class A common stock
outstanding - Basic 13,948,43313,736,042 13,678,494 13,617,823 13,583,873

Assumed vesting, conversion or exchange of:
Weighted average Manning & Napier Group, LLC units
outstanding (noncontrolling interest) 66,459,69169,280,947 74,162,792 75,993,040 76,400,000

Weighted average unvested restricted share-based awards 1,573,8741,746,506 667,095 280,991 —
Weighted average adjusted shares (Non-GAAP) 81,981,99884,763,495 88,508,381 89,891,854 89,983,873

Economic net income per adjusted share (Non-GAAP) $0.68 $ 0.92 $ 1.22 $ 1.15 $ 1.08

Liquidity and Capital Resources
Historically, our cash and liquidity needs have been met primarily through cash generated by our operations. Our
current financial condition is highly liquid, with a significant amount of our assets comprised of cash and cash
equivalents, accounts receivable, and investment securities held by us for the purposes of optimizing short-term cash
management and providing initial cash seeding for product development purposes.
The following table sets forth certain key financial data relating to our liquidity and capital resources as of
December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014: 

Year Ended December 31,
2016 2015 2014
(in thousands)

Cash and cash equivalents $100,819 $117,591 $124,992
Accounts receivable $22,195 $24,280 $39,283
Due from broker $— $3,962 $5,391
Due from broker - consolidated funds $— $3,510 $—
Investment securities $36,475 $21,460 $26,915
Investment securities - consolidated funds $995 $1,107 $—
Amounts payable under tax receivable agreement (1) $37,073 $41,939 $41,249

__________________________

(1)
In light of numerous factors affecting our obligation to make such payments, the timing and amounts of any such
actual payments are based on our best estimate as of the end of each period presented, including the ability to
realize the
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expected tax benefits. Actual payments may significantly differ from estimated payments. See “Critical Accounting
Policies – Payments under the Tax Receivable Agreement” for more information.
In determining the sufficiency of liquidity and capital resources to fund our business, we regularly monitor our
liquidity position, including among other things, cash, working capital, long-term liabilities, lease commitments and
operating company distributions. As of December 31, 2016, we had a revolving credit agreement that provided
borrowing capacity of up to $100.0 million. As discussed further in Note 20, "Subsequent Events", we terminated the
revolving credit agreement on January 12, 2017 and no amounts had been borrowed and thus none were outstanding.
Our decision to terminate the facility was based on an evaluation of factors including the cost of the facility, the
anticipated need to finance capital or other projects, and the sufficiency of liquidity and capital resources.
We believe cash generated from operations will be sufficient over the next twelve months to meet our working capital
requirements. Further, we expect that cash on hand, including short-term investments and cash generated by
operations will be sufficient to meet our liquidity needs for the foreseeable future.
Cash Flows
The following table sets forth our cash flows for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014. Operating
activities consist primarily of net income subject to adjustments for changes in operating assets and liabilities,
equity-based compensation expense, changes in the liability under the tax receivable agreement and contingent
consideration, deferred income tax expense, impairments and depreciation and amortization. Investing activities
consist primarily of the purchase and sale of investments for the purpose of providing initial cash seeding for product
development purposes, purchases and redemptions of investments classified as available-for-sale, purchases of
property and equipment and net cash paid for acquisitions. Financing activities consist primarily of distributions to
noncontrolling interests, dividends paid on our Class A common stock, and purchases of Class A units held by the
noncontrolling interests of Manning & Napier Group.

Years Ended December 31,
2016 2015 2014
(in thousands)

Net cash provided by operating activities $89,698 $128,718 $174,037
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities (20,672 ) 2,073 (11,567 )
Net cash used in financing activities (85,798 ) (138,192 ) (162,728 )
Net change in cash flows $(16,772) $(7,401 ) $(258 )
Year Ended December 31, 2016 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2015 
Operating Activities
Operating activities provided $89.7 million and $128.7 million of net cash for the years ended December 31, 2016 and
2015, respectively. This overall $39.0 million decrease in net cash provided by operating activities was due to a
decrease in net income after adjustment for non-cash items of approximately $37.2 million driven by lower revenues
resulting primarily from changes in our average AUM. This decrease in cash provided by operating activities for the
year ended December 31, 2016 compared to 2015 was also due to a decrease of $11.8 million in operating assets and
liabilities attributable to lower revenues, partially offset by an increase in $10.0 million of cash from trading activity
of consolidated funds due to the timing of product seeding.
Investing Activities
Investing activities used $20.7 million and provided $2.1 million of net cash for the years ended December 31, 2016
and 2015, respectively. The increase in cash used by investing activities was primarily driven by changes in investing
activities of $14.0 million due to our funding of and timing of activity within our investment securities. We used
approximately $19.7 million for the purchase of short-term investments for short-term cash management during the
year ended December 31, 2016, which was partially offset by a decrease of approximately $5.8 million compared to
2015 in investing activity within our investment securities for the seeding of new products. In addition, we utilized
$9.3 million for acquisitions during 2016 and property and equipment purchases decreased by $0.5 million for the
year ended December 31, 2016 compared with 2015.
Financing Activities
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Financing activities used $85.8 million and $138.2 million of net cash for the years ended December 31, 2016 and
2015, respectively. This overall $52.4 million decrease in net cash used was primarily the result of a reduction in
distributions to noncontrolling interests of $30.4 million due to lower income after adjustment for non-cash items in
2016 compared to 2015. This decrease in cash used in financing activities was also driven by a decrease of $21.6
million of cash used for the purchase of Class A units of Manning & Napier Group pursuant to the exchange
agreement entered into at the time of our IPO of $16.1
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million in 2016, compared to $37.7 million in 2015. This decrease was due to a lower exchange price and a lower
number of units exchanged in 2016. In addition, we used cash of $9.5 million for dividends paid on Class A common
stock in 2016, compared to $10.2 million in 2015. These decreases were partially offset by an increase in cash used
for the payment of shares withheld to satisfy tax withholding of $0.9 million in 2016 due to the timing and amount of
restricted share units vesting during the period.
Year Ended December 31, 2015 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2014
Operating Activities
Operating activities provided $128.7 million and $174.0 million of net cash for the years ended December 31, 2015
and 2014, respectively. This overall $45.3 million decrease in net cash provided by operating activities was due to a
decrease in net income after adjustment for non-cash items of approximately $40.2 million driven by decreased
revenues resulting primarily from changes in our average AUM. This decrease was also due to $6.2 million of cash
used by consolidated funds as trading activity in 2015, partially offset by an increase of $1.0 million in operating
assets and liabilities.
Investing Activities
Investing activities provided $2.1 million and used $11.6 million of net cash for the years ended December 31, 2015
and 2014, respectively. The increase in cash provided by investing activities was primarily driven by changes in
investing activities of $8.7 million due to our funding of and timing of activity within our investment securities for the
seeding of new products. In addition, we utilized $2.1 million for acquisitions during 2014 and property and
equipment purchases decreased by $2.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2015 compared with 2014. The
decrease in property and equipment purchases was mainly driven by leasehold improvements in 2014 for our primary
office facility in Fairport, New York.
Financing Activities
Financing activities used $138.2 million and $162.7 million of net cash for the years ended December 31, 2015 and
2014, respectively. This overall $24.5 million decrease in net cash used was primarily the result of a decrease in
distributions to noncontrolling interests of $30.9 million due to lower income after adjustment for non-cash items in
2015 compared to 2014. This decrease was partially offset by an additional $5.3 million of cash related to the
purchase of Class A units of Manning & Napier Group pursuant to the exchange agreement entered into at the time of
our IPO of $37.7 million in 2015, compared to $32.4 million in 2014. This increase in cash used was due to a larger
number of units exchanged in 2015. In addition, we incurred approximately $0.6 million of payment of debt issuance
costs during 2015 to enter into the revolving credit agreement.
Certain Contractual Obligations
The following table sets forth our contractual obligations as of December 31, 2016: 

Payment Due By Period
Less than
1 year 1-3 years 4-5 years More than5 years Total

(in thousands)
Operating lease obligations $4,240 $ 8,125 $ 7,591 $ 6,041 $25,997
Capital lease obligations 164 157 16 — 337
Amounts payable under tax receivable agreement (1) 2,364 5,035 5,438 24,236 37,073
Total $6,768 $ 13,317 $ 13,045 $ 30,277 $63,407

__________________________

(1)

In light of numerous factors affecting our obligation to make such payments, the timing and amounts of any such
actual payments are based on the Company’s best estimate as of December 31, 2016, including the Company’s
ability to realize the expected tax benefits. Actual payments may significantly differ from estimated payments. See
“Critical Accounting Policies – Payments under the Tax Receivable Agreement” for more information.

Off Balance Sheet Arrangements
We did not have any off-balance sheet arrangements as of December 31, 2016.
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Item 7A.     Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.
Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk
Market Risk
Our exposure to market risk is directly related to the role of our operating company as an investment adviser for the
mutual funds and separate accounts it manages. Substantially all of our revenues are derived from investment
management agreements with these funds and account holders. Under these agreements, the investment management
fees we receive are based on the value of our AUM and our fee rates. Accordingly, our revenues and net income may
decline as a result of our AUM decreasing due to depreciation of our investment portfolios. In addition, such a decline
could cause our clients to withdraw their funds in favor of investments offering higher returns or lower risk, which
would cause our revenues to decline further.
The value of our AUM was $31.7 billion as of December 31, 2016. Assuming a 10% increase or decrease in the value
of our AUM and the change being proportionally distributed over all our products, the value would increase or
decrease by approximately $3.2 billion, which would cause an annualized increase or decrease in revenues of
approximately $22.5 million at our current weighted average fee rate of 0.71%.
We have not adopted a corporate-level risk management policy regarding client assets, nor have we attempted to
hedge at the corporate level the market risks that would affect the value of our overall AUM and related revenues.
Some of these risks (e.g., sector risks and currency risks) are inherent in certain strategies, and clients may invest in
particular strategies to gain exposure to these risks.
We also are subject to market risk from a decline in the prices of investment securities that we own. These securities
consist primarily of equity securities, fixed income securities, and investment in mutual funds, including the Fund for
which MNA provides advisory services and short-term investments for cash management purposes. The value of these
investment securities was approximately $37.5 million as of December 31, 2016 of which $15.6 million is classified
as trading and $21.8 million is classified as available-for-sale. Management regularly monitors the value of these
investments; however, given their nature and relative size, we have not adopted a specific risk management policy to
manage the associated market risk. Assuming a 10% increase or decrease in the values of these investment securities,
the fair value would increase or decrease by $3.7 million. Due to the nature of our business, we believe that we do not
face any material risk from inflation.
Exchange Rate Risk
A substantial portion of the accounts that we advise, or sub-advise, hold investments that are denominated in
currencies other than the U.S. dollar. Movements in the rate of exchange between the U.S. dollar and the underlying
foreign currency affect the values of assets held in accounts we manage, thereby affecting the amount of revenues we
earn. The value of the assets we manage was $31.7 billion as of December 31, 2016. As of December 31, 2016,
approximately 16% of our AUM across our investment strategies was invested in securities denominated in currencies
other than the U.S. dollar. To the extent our AUM are denominated in currencies other than the U.S. dollar, the value
of those AUM would decrease, with an increase in the value of the U.S. dollar, or increase, with a decrease in the
value of the U.S. dollar.
We monitor our exposure to exchange rate risk and make decisions on how to manage such risk accordingly; however,
we have not adopted a corporate-level risk management policy to manage exchange rate risk. Assuming that 16% of
our AUM is invested in securities denominated in currencies other than the U.S. dollar and excluding the impact of
any hedging arrangements, a 10% increase or decrease in the value of the U.S. dollar would decrease or increase the
fair value of our AUM by $0.5 billion, which would cause an annualized increase or decrease in revenues of
approximately $3.7 million at our current weighted average fee rate of 0.71%.
Interest Rate Risk
At December 31, 2016, the Company was exposed to interest-rate risk primarily due to our AUM that is invested in
debt securities, as well as corporate assets that are invested in debt securities. Management considered a hypothetical
100 basis point fluctuation in interest rates and estimated the impact of such a fluctuation on these investments.
Management determined there was no material impact as of December 31, 2016. Additionally, given the current level
of income we earn from our cash and cash equivalent balances, interest rate changes would not have a material impact
on us.
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Item 8.         Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.
Our consolidated financial statements listed in Item 15 are filed as part of this report on pages F-2 through F-31 and
are incorporated by reference in this Item 8.
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Item 9.         Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.
None.
Item 9A.     Controls and Procedures.
Conclusion Regarding the Effectiveness of Disclosure Controls and Procedures
Our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer, evaluated the effectiveness
of our disclosure controls and procedures as of December 31, 2016 pursuant to Rule 13a-15 under the Exchange Act.
Based on that evaluation, our Chief Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer have concluded that, as of
December 31, 2016, our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) under the Exchange Act)
were effective to ensure that information we are required to disclose in reports that we file or submit under the
Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in SEC rules and
forms, and that such information is accumulated and communicated to our management, including our Chief
Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow timely decisions regarding required
disclosures.
Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
On April 30, 2016, we completed the acquisition of Rainier Investment Management, LLC ("Rainier”). We extended
our oversight and monitoring processes that support our internal control over financial reporting, as appropriate, to
include Rainier's financial position, results of operations and cash flow into our consolidated financial statements from
the April 30, 2016 date of acquisition through December 31, 2016. We are continuing to integrate the acquired
operations of Rainier into our overall internal control over financial reporting and related processes. Except as
disclosed in this paragraph, there were no other changes in our internal control over financial reporting (as the term is
defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act) during the quarter ended December 31, 2016 that
have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.
Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over our financial reporting,
as defined in Rule 13a-15(f) under the Exchange Act. Internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of our financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Because of its inherent
limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any
evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.
Our management, with the participation of our Chief Executive Officer and our Principal Financial Officer, has
assessed the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2016. In making this
assessment, management used the criteria set forth in the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway
Commission (COSO) in Internal Control - Integrated Framework (2013).
Consistent with the guidance issued by the SEC that an assessment of a recently acquired business may be omitted
from management's report on internal control over financial reporting in the year of acquisition, management excluded
an assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting related to Rainier. The Company
acquired Rainier in a business combination on April 30, 2016. Rainier's total assets represented 4% of the Company's
consolidated total assets as of December 31, 2016. Rainier's total revenues for the period April 30, 2016 through
December 31, 2016 represented 5% of the Company's revenue for the year ended December 31, 2016.
Based on the assessment using those criteria, management concluded that, as of December 31, 2016, our internal
control over financial reporting was effective.
Our independent registered public accounting firm, which has audited the financial statements included in this Annual
Report, has also issued an audit report on the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2016. This report appears on page F-2 of this Annual Report.
Item 9B.     Other Information.
None.
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PART III
Item 10.     Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance
Information required by this item will be in our definitive Proxy Statement for our 2017 Annual Meeting of
Stockholders to be held on June 14, 2017, which will be filed within 120 days of the end of our fiscal year ended
December 31, 2016 (our “Proxy Statement”) and is incorporated herein by reference.
Item 11.     Executive Compensation
Information required by this item will be set forth in our Proxy Statement and is incorporated herein by reference.
Item 12.     Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder Matters
Information required by this item will be set forth in our Proxy Statement and is incorporated herein by reference.
Item 13.     Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence
Information required by this item will be set forth in our Proxy Statement and is incorporated herein by reference.
Item 14.     Principal Accounting Fees and Services
Information required by this item will be set forth in our Proxy Statement and is incorporated herein by reference.
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PART IV
Item 15.     Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules.
(a)The following documents are filed as part of this Annual Report on Form 10-K:
(1)Financial Statements
(i)Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition as of December 31, 2016 and 2015 
(ii)Consolidated Statements of Operations for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014 
(iii)Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014 
(iv)Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014 

(v) Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and
2014 

(vi)Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(2)Financial Statement Schedules
There are no Financial Statement Schedules filed as part of this Annual Report on 10-K, as the required information is
included in our consolidated financial statements and in the notes thereto.
(b)Exhibit Index:

Exhibit No. Description
3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation of Manning & Napier, Inc.(3)
3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws of Manning & Napier, Inc.(3)
4.1 Form of specimen certificate representing Manning & Napier, Inc.’s Class A common stock.(1)
10.1 Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agreement of Manning & Napier Group, LLC.(3)
10.2 Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agreement of M&N Group Holdings, LLC.(3)

10.3 Exchange Agreement, dated as of November 23, 2011, by and among Manning & Napier, Inc. and the
other parties thereto.(3)

10.4 Tax Receivable Agreement, dated as of November 23, 2011, by and among Manning & Napier, Inc. and
the other parties thereto.(3)

10.5 Registration Rights Agreement, dated as of November 23, 2011, by and among Manning & Napier, Inc.
and the other parties thereto.(3)

10.6* Manning & Napier, Inc. 2011 Equity Compensation Plan(3)

10.7* Form of Restricted Stock Award Agreement under the Manning & Napier, Inc. 2011 Equity
Compensation Plan (6)

10.8* Form of Stock Option Agreement under the Manning & Napier, Inc. 2011 Equity Compensation Plan.(2)
10.9 Amended and Restated Shareholders Agreement of MNA Advisors, Inc.(3)
10.10 Amended and Restated Operating Agreement of Manning & Napier Capital Company, L.L.C.(3)
10.11* Form of Indemnification Agreement.(2)
10.12* Employment Agreement, dated September 8, 1992, of Patrick Cunningham(2)
10.13* Employment Agreement, dated August 1, 1993, of Jeff Coons(2)
10.14* Employment Agreement, dated June 28, 1993, of Charles Stamey(2)

10.15* Employment Agreement, effective September 12, 2011, by and between Manning & Napier Advisors,
Inc. and James Mikolaichik(2)

10.16 Purchase Agreement, by and between Manning & Napier, Inc. and Manning & Napier Group, LLC(3)
10.17 Purchase Agreement, by and between Manning & Napier, Inc. and M&N Group Holdings, LLC(3)
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10.18* Letter, dated October 31, 2011, by and between Manning & Napier Group, LLC and James Mikolaichik(3)
10.19* Letter, dated October 27, 2011, by and between Manning & Napier Group, LLC and Patrick Cunningham(3)

10.20 First Amendment to Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agreement of M&N Group
Holdings, LLC(4)

10.21 First Amendment to Amended and Restated Shareholder Agreement of MNA Advisors, Inc.(4)
10.22 Second Amendment to Amended and Restated Shareholder Agreement of MNA Advisors, Inc.(5)

10.23 Amendment to Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agreement of Manning & Napier Group,
LLC.(6)

10.24 Amendment to Amended and Restated Operating Agreement of Manning & Napier Capital
Company, L.L.C.(6)

10.25 Amendment to Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agreement of M&N Group Holdings,
LLC.(6)

10.26 Amendment to Amended and Restated Shareholder Agreement of MNA Advisors, Inc.(6)

10.27 Form of Redemption Agreement between M&N Group Holdings, LLC and Manning & Napier Group, LLC,
dated March 31, 2015 (7)

10.28 Form of Redemption Agreement between Manning & Napier Capital Company and Manning & Napier
Group, LLC, dated March 31, 2015 (8)

10.29 Form of Redemption Agreement between M&N Group Holdings, LLC and Manning & Napier Group, LLC,
dated April 27, 2016 (9)

10.30 Form of Redemption Agreement between Manning & Napier Capital Company and Manning & Napier
Group, LLC, dated April 27, 2016 (10)

21.1 Subsidiaries of Manning & Napier, Inc.
23.1 Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers, LLP

31.1 Certification of the Company’s Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Exchange Act Rules 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a),
as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

31.2 Certification of the Company’s Principal Financial Officer pursuant to Exchange Act Rules
13a-14(a)/15d-14(a), as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

32.1 Certification of the Company’s Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

32.2 Certification of the Company’s Principal Financial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

101

Materials from the Manning & Napier, Inc. Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31,
2016, formatted in Extensible Business Reporting Language (XBRL); (i) Consolidated Statements of
Financial Condition, (ii) Consolidated Statements of Operations, (iii) Consolidated Statements of
Comprehensive Income, (iv) Consolidated Statements of Shareholders' Equity, (v) Consolidated Statements
of Cash Flows, and (iv) related Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

 __________________________
* Management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement

(1)Incorporated by reference to Amendment No. 4 of the Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File No. 333-175309)of Manning & Napier, Inc., which was filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on November 7, 2011.

(2)Incorporated by reference to Amendment No. 2 of the Registration Statement on Form S-1 (File No. 333-175309)of Manning & Napier, Inc., which was filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on September 23, 2011.

(3)Incorporated by reference to the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Manning & Napier, Inc. for the fiscal year endedDecember 31, 2011.

(4)Incorporated by reference to the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Manning & Napier, Inc. for the fiscal year endedDecember 31, 2012.

(5)Incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.25 to the Company's Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter endedMarch 31, 2013, filed on May 9, 2013.
(6)
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Incorporated by reference to the Annual Report on Form 10-K of Manning & Napier, Inc. for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2014.

(7)Incorporated by reference to exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K as filed with the Securitiesand Exchange Commission on March 30, 2015.
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(8)Incorporated by reference to exhibit 10.2 to the Company's Current Report on Form 8-K as filed with the Securitiesand Exchange Commission on March 30, 2015.

(9)Incorporated by reference to exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Current Report on the Form 8-K as filed with theSecurities and Exchange Commission on May 2, 2016.

(10)Incorporated by reference to exhibit 10.2 to the Company's Current Report on the Form 8-K as filed with theSecurities and Exchange Commission on May 2, 2016.

Item 16.     Form 10-K Summary.
Not applicable.
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SIGNATURES
Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly
caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.
Dated: March 16, 2017 
MANNING & NAPIER, INC.

By:/s/ William Manning
Name:William Manning

Title: Chief Executive Officer(principal executive officer)
Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the
following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated below. 
Signature Capacity Date

/s/ William Manning Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board of Directors March 16, 2017
William Manning (principal executive officer)

/s/ Beth H. Galusha Principal Financial Officer March 16, 2017

Beth H. Galusha (principal financial and accounting officer)

/s/ Richard Barrington Director March 16, 2017

Richard Barrington

/s/ Richard Goldberg Director March 16, 2017

Richard Goldberg

/s/ Barbara Goodstein Director March 16, 2017

Barbara Goodstein

/s/ Edward J. Pettinella Director March 16, 2017

Edward J. Pettinella

/s/ Geoffrey Rosenberger Director March 16, 2017

Geoffrey Rosenberger
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To Board of Directors and Shareholders of
Manning & Napier, Inc.

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated statements of financial condition and the related consolidated
statements of operations, of comprehensive income, of shareholders’ equity, and of cash flows present fairly, in all
material respects, the financial position of Manning & Napier, Inc. and its subsidiaries (the “Company”) at December
31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in
the period ended December 31, 2016 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America. Also in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2016, based on criteria established in Internal Control - Integrated Framework
(2013)  issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). The Company's
management is responsible for these financial statements, for maintaining effective internal control over financial
reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in
Management's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting appearing under Item 9A. Our responsibility is to
express opinions on these financial statements and on the Company's internal control over financial reporting based on
our integrated audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting
Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement and whether effective internal
control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audits of the financial statements included
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial
statement presentation. Our audit of internal control over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating
the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audits also included
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audits provide
a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have
a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.
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As described in Management's Report on Internal Control over Financial Reporting appearing under Item 9A,
management has excluded Rainier Investment Management, LLC from its assessment of internal control over
financial reporting as of December 31, 2016 because it was acquired by the Company in a purchase business
combination during 2016. We have also excluded Rainier Investment Management, LLC from our audit of internal
control over financial reporting. Rainier Investment Management, LLC is a consolidated subsidiary of the Company
whose total assets and total revenues represent 4% and 5%, respectively, of the related consolidated financial
statement amounts as of and for the year ended December 31, 2016.

/s/PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Rochester, New York
March 16, 2017 
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Manning & Napier, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition
(In thousands, except share data)

December 31,
2016 2015

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $100,819 $117,591
Accounts receivable 15,434 15,807
Accounts receivable—affiliated mutual funds 6,761 8,473
Due from broker — 3,962
Due from broker - consolidated funds — 3,510
Investment securities 36,475 21,460
Investment securities - consolidated funds 995 1,107
Prepaid expenses and other assets 4,883 4,638
Total current assets 165,367 176,548
Property and equipment, net 5,680 6,299
Net deferred tax assets, non-current 41,905 46,649
Goodwill 4,829 871
Other long-term assets 2,818 429
Total assets $220,599 $230,796

Liabilities
Accounts payable $2,053 $1,141
Accrued expenses and other liabilities 35,115 42,480
Deferred revenue 10,210 10,938
Total current liabilities 47,378 54,559
Other long-term liabilities 4,034 2,796
Amounts payable under tax receivable agreement, non-current 34,709 38,661
Total liabilities 86,121 96,016
Commitments and contingencies (Note 12)
Shareholders’ equity
Class A common stock, $0.01 par value; 300,000,000 shares authorized, 14,982,880 and
14,755,130 issued and outstanding at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015, respectively $150 $148

Class B common stock, $0.01 par value; 2,000 shares authorized, 1,000 shares issued and
outstanding at December 31, 2016 and December 31, 2015 — —

Additional paid-in capital 200,158 205,760
Retained deficit (37,383 ) (37,149 )
Accumulated other comprehensive income (13 ) (3 )
Total shareholders’ equity 162,912 168,756
Noncontrolling interests (28,434 ) (33,976 )
Total shareholders’ equity and noncontrolling interests 134,478 134,780
Total liabilities, shareholders’ equity and noncontrolling interests $220,599 $230,796
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Manning & Napier, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Operations
(In thousands, except share data)

Year Ended December 31,
2016 2015 2014

Revenues
Investment management services revenue, net $248,937 $318,043 $396,998
Expenses
Compensation and related costs 88,622 103,992 158,183
Distribution, servicing and custody expenses 34,468 49,238 68,698
Other operating costs 36,639 36,261 35,624
Total operating expenses 159,729 189,491 262,505
Operating income 89,208 128,552 134,493
Non-operating income (loss)
Interest expense (806 ) (323 ) (27 )
Interest and dividend income 617 595 741
Change in liability under tax receivable agreement 1,536 (2,810 ) 2,014
Net gains (losses) on investments 227 (4,423 ) (826 )
Total non-operating income (loss) 1,574 (6,961 ) 1,902
Income before provision for income taxes 90,782 121,591 136,395
Provision for income taxes 8,374 4,639 12,660
Net income attributable to controlling and noncontrolling interests 82,408 116,952 123,735
Less: net income attributable to noncontrolling interests 73,134 103,738 114,418
Net income attributable to Manning & Napier, Inc. $9,274 $13,214 $9,317

Net income per share available to Class A common stock
Basic $0.63 $0.91 $0.68
Diluted $0.62 $0.90 $0.67
Weighted average shares of Class A common stock outstanding
Basic 13,948,433 13,736,042 13,678,494
Diluted 14,161,782 13,964,846 13,881,437
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Manning & Napier, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income
(In thousands)

Year Ended December 31,
2016 2015 2014

Net income attributable to controlling and noncontrolling interests $82,408 $116,952 $123,735
Net unrealized holding loss on investment securities, net of tax (9 ) (5 ) —
Reclassification adjustment for realized (gains) losses on investment securities
included in net income (1 ) 2 1

Comprehensive income 82,398 116,949 123,736
Less: Comprehensive income attributable to noncontrolling interest 73,124 103,735 114,419
Comprehensive income attributable to Manning & Napier, Inc. $9,274 $13,214 $9,317

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Manning & Napier, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Shareholders’ Equity
(In thousands, except share data)

Common Stock-
Class A

Common
Stock-Class
B

Additional
Paid-In
Capital

Accumulated
Other
Comprehensive
Income
(Loss)

Non
Controlling
InterestsShares AmountShares Amount Retained

Deficit Total

Balance—January 1, 2014 13,634,246 $ 136 1,000 $ —$208,988 $(40,544) $ (1 ) $ (22,790 ) $145,789
Net income — — — — — 9,317 — 114,418 123,735
Distributions to
noncontrolling interests — — — — — — — (120,241 ) (120,241 )

Net changes in unrealized
investment securities gains
or losses

— — — — — — 1 — 1

Common stock issued under
equity compensation plan 79,294 1 — — (1 ) — — — —

Shares withheld to satisfy
tax withholding
requirements related to
restricted stock units vested

— — — — (9 ) — — (55 ) (64 )

Equity-based compensation — — — — 5,958 — — 35,576 41,534
Dividends declared on Class
A common stock - $0.72 per
share

— — — — — (9,860 ) — — (9,860 )

Impact of changes in
ownership of Manning &
Napier Group, LLC — — — — (5,652 ) — — (26,531 ) (32,183 )

Balance—December 31, 201413,713,540 $ 137 1,000 $ —$209,284 $(41,087) $ — $(19,623 ) $148,711
Net income — — — — — 13,214 — 103,738 116,952
Distributions to
noncontrolling interests — — — — — — — (89,338 ) (89,338 )

Net changes in unrealized
investment securities gains
or losses

— — — — — — (3 ) — (3 )

Common stock issued under
equity compensation plan,
net of forfeitures

1,041,590 11 — — (11 ) — — — —

Equity-based compensation — — — — 881 — — 4,573 5,454
Dividends declared on Class
A common stock - $0.64 per
share

— — — — — (9,276 ) — — (9,276 )

Impact of changes in
ownership of Manning &
Napier Group, LLC — — — — (4,394 ) — — (33,326 ) (37,720 )

Balance—December 31, 201514,755,130 $ 148 1,000 $ —$205,760 $(37,149) $ (3 ) $ (33,976 ) $134,780
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Net income — — — — — 9,274 — 73,134 82,408
Distributions to
noncontrolling interests — — — — — — — (58,981 ) (58,981 )

Net changes in unrealized
investment securities gains
or losses

— — — — — — (10 ) — (10 )

Common stock issued under
equity compensation plan,
net of forfeitures

227,750 2 — — (2 ) — — — —

Shares withheld to satisfy
tax withholding
requirements related to
restricted stock units vested

— — — — (162 ) — — (791 ) (953 )

Equity-based compensation — — — — 494 — — 2,383 2,877
Dividends declared on Class
A common stock - $0.64 per
share

— — — — — (9,508 ) — — (9,508 )

Impact of changes in
ownership of Manning &
Napier Group, LLC (Note
4)

— — — — (5,932 ) — — (10,203 ) (16,135 )

Balance—December 31, 201614,982,880 $ 150 1,000 $ —$200,158 $(37,383) $ (13 ) $ (28,434 ) $134,478
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Manning & Napier, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(In thousands)

Year Ended December 31,
2016 2015 2014

Cash flows from operating activities:
Net income $82,408 $116,952 $123,735
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating activities:
Equity-based compensation 2,877 5,454 41,534
Depreciation and amortization 2,481 2,472 2,317
Change in amounts payable under tax receivable agreement (1,536 ) 2,810 (2,014 )
Change in contingent consideration liability (3,500 ) — —
Impairment losses 6,575 — —
Net (gains) losses on investment securities (227 ) 4,423 826
Deferred income taxes 4,761 (666 ) 5,312
Amortization of debt issuance costs 519 104 —
(Increase) decrease in operating assets and increase (decrease) in operating
liabilities:
Accounts receivable 3,816 7,897 519
Accounts receivable—affiliated mutual funds 1,732 7,106 882
Due from broker - consolidated funds 3,812 (5,000 ) —
Investment securities - consolidated funds — (1,150 ) —
Prepaid expenses and other assets (475 ) 1,887 (1,563 )
Accounts payable (819 ) (1,765 ) 1,430
Accrued expenses and other liabilities (12,058 ) (9,609 ) (1,543 )
Deferred revenue (729 ) (1,874 ) 805
Other long-term liabilities 61 (323 ) 1,797
Net cash provided by operating activities 89,698 128,718 174,037
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment (311 ) (854 ) (3,694 )
Sale of investments 10,267 12,552 11,295
Purchase of investments (27,434 ) (11,730 ) (17,705 )
Due from broker 4,022 — —
Acquisitions, net of cash received (9,321 ) — (2,068 )
Proceeds from maturity of investments 2,105 2,105 605
Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities (20,672 ) 2,073 (11,567 )
Cash flows from financing activities:
Distributions to noncontrolling interests (58,981 ) (89,338 ) (120,241 )
Dividends paid on Class A common stock (9,529 ) (10,215 ) (9,841 )
Payment of shares withheld to satisfy withholding requirements (953 ) (64 ) —
Payment of capital lease obligations (200 ) (233 ) (245 )
Purchase of Class A units of Manning & Napier Group, LLC (16,135 ) (37,720 ) (32,401 )
Payment of debt issuance costs — (622 ) —
Net cash used in financing activities (85,798 ) (138,192 ) (162,728 )
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (16,772 ) (7,401 ) (258 )
Cash and cash equivalents:
Beginning of period 117,591 124,992 125,250
End of period $100,819 $117,591 $124,992
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Manning & Napier, Inc.
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(In thousands)

Year Ended December
31,
2016 2015 2014

Supplemental disclosures:
Cash paid during the period for interest $287 $323 $27
Cash paid during the period for taxes, net of refunds $3,905 $4,758 $8,056
Non-cash investing and financing activities:
Capital expenditures in accounts payable and accruals $19 $121 $619
Equipment acquired through capital lease obligation $142 $227 $89
Accrued dividends $2,397 $2,361 $3,291

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Manning & Napier, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1—Organization and Nature of the Business
Manning & Napier, Inc. ("Manning & Napier" or the "Company") provides a broad range of investment solutions
through separately managed accounts, mutual funds, and collective investment trust funds, as well as a variety of
consultative services that complement its investment process. Founded in 1970, the Company offers equity, fixed
income and alternative strategies, as well as a range of blended asset portfolios, such as life cycle funds.
Headquartered in Fairport, New York, the Company serves a diversified client base of high net worth individuals and
institutions, including 401(k) plans, pension plans, Taft-Hartley plans, endowments and foundations.
The Company was incorporated in 2011 as a Delaware corporation, and is the sole managing member of Manning &
Napier Group, LLC and its subsidiaries (“Manning & Napier Group”), a holding company for the investment
management businesses conducted by its operating subsidiaries. The diagram below depicts the Company's
organization structure as of December 31, 2016.

(1)

The operating subsidiaries of Manning & Napier Group are Manning & Napier Advisors, LLC, Manning & Napier
Alternative Opportunities, LLC, Perspective Partners, LLC, Manning & Napier Information Services, LLC,
Manning & Napier Benefits, LLC, Manning & Napier Investor Services, Inc., Exeter Trust Company and Rainier
Investment Management, LLC.
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Manning & Napier, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Note 2—Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Presentation
The accompanying consolidated financial statements were prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America (“U.S. GAAP”) and related rules and regulations of the U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission (the "SEC").
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates or
assumptions that affect the reported amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. Actual results
could differ from these estimates or assumptions.
The Company changed its presentation of goodwill within its consolidated statements of financial condition from a
component of total "Other long-term assets" to "Goodwill". Amounts for the comparative prior fiscal year period have
been reclassified to conform to the current year presentation. This reclassification had no impact on previously
reported total assets or financial position and does not represent a restatement of any previously published financial
results. Other long-term assets at December 31, 2015, previously reported as $1.3 million, is $0.4 million as
reclassified. Goodwill at December 31, 2015 is $0.9 million as reclassified.
Revision of Previously Reported Consolidated Statements of Operations
In the year ended December 31, 2016, the Company revised its treatment of payments made to certain advisory
clients, in accordance with Accounting Standard Codification ("ASC") 605-50, Revenue Recognition - Customer
Payments and Incentives to properly present these payments as a reduction to revenue. The Company assessed the
materiality of this item on its fiscal year ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, and concluded that the reclassification
was not material to any such periods. The statements of operations for the twelve months ended December 31, 2015
and 2014 included herein have been revised to reflect the proper presentation of investment management services
revenue and distribution, servicing and custody expenses. The reclassification has no impact on operating income or
net income. The impact is illustrated below:

Year Ended
December 31,
2015 2014
(in thousands)

Investment management services revenue, as previously reported $327,818 $405,465

Revision (9,775 ) (8,467 )
Investment management services revenue, as revised $318,043 $396,998

Distribution, servicing and custody expenses, as previously reported $59,013 $77,165

Revision (9,775 ) (8,467 )
Distribution, servicing and custody expenses, as revised $49,238 $68,698
Principles of Consolidation
As of December 31, 2016, Manning & Napier holds an economic interest of approximately 17.4% in Manning &
Napier Group, but as managing member controls all of the business and affairs of Manning & Napier Group. As a
result, the Company consolidates the financial results of Manning & Napier Group and records a noncontrolling
interest on its consolidated statements of financial condition with respect to the remaining economic interest in
Manning & Napier Group held by M&N Group Holdings, LLC (“M&N Group Holdings”) and Manning & Napier
Capital Company, LLC (“MNCC”).
All material intercompany transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
In accordance with Accounting Standards Update ("ASU") 2015-02, Consolidation (Topic 810) – Amendments to the
Consolidation Analysis, the determination of whether a company is required to consolidate an entity is based on,
among other things, an entity’s purpose and design, a company’s ability to direct the activities of the entity that most
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significantly impact the entity’s economic performance, and whether a company is obligated to absorb losses or receive
benefits that could potentially be significant to the entity. The standard also requires ongoing assessments of whether a
company is the primary beneficiary of a variable interest entity (“VIE”). When utilizing the voting interest entity (“VOE”)
model, controlling financial interest is generally defined as majority ownership of voting interests.
The Company provides seed capital to its investment teams to develop new products and services for its clients. The
original seed investment may be held in a separately managed account, comprised solely of the Company's
investments or within a mutual fund, where the Company's investments may represent all or only a portion of the total
equity invested in the
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Manning & Napier, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

mutual fund. Pursuant to U.S. GAAP, the Company evaluates its investments in mutual funds on a regular basis and
consolidates such mutual funds for which it holds a controlling financial interest. When no longer deemed to hold a
controlling financial interest, the Company would deconsolidate the fund and classify the remaining investment as
either an equity method investment or as trading securities, as applicable.
The Company serves as the investment adviser for Manning & Napier Fund, Inc. series of mutual funds (the “Fund”),
Exeter Trust Company Collective Investment Trusts (“CIT”), Rainier Investment Management Mutual Funds and
Rainier Multiple Investment Trust. The Fund, CIT, Rainier Investment Management Mutual Funds and Rainier
Multiple Investment Trust are legal entities, the business and affairs of which are managed by their respective boards
of directors. As a result, each of these entities is a voting interest entity (“VOE”). The Company holds, in limited cases,
direct investments in a fund (which are made on the same terms as are available to other investors) and consolidates
each of these entities where it has a controlling financial interest or a majority voting interest. The Company's
investments in the Fund amounted to approximately $1.3 million and $1.2 million at December 31, 2016 and 2015,
respectively. For the periods ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company maintained a controlling financial
interest in one mutual fund, Manning & Napier Fund, Inc. Quality Equity Series, and consolidated the mutual fund.
Operating Segments
The Company operates in one segment, the investment management industry. The Company primarily provides
investment management services to separately managed accounts, mutual funds and collective investment trust funds.
Management assesses the financial performance of these vehicles on a combined basis.
Revenue
The majority of the Company’s revenues are based on fees charged to manage customers’ portfolios. Investment
management fees are generally computed as a percentage of assets under management ("AUM") and recognized as
earned. Fees for providing investment advisory services are computed and billed in accordance with the provisions of
the applicable investment management agreements. For the Company’s separately managed accounts, clients either pay
investment management fees in advance, typically for a semi-annual or quarterly period, or in arrears, typically for a
monthly or quarterly period. When investment management fees are paid in advance, the Company defers the revenue
and recognizes it over the applicable period. When investment management fees are paid in arrears, the Company
estimates revenues based on AUM market values as of the most recent month end date, and adjusts to actual when
billed. For mutual funds and collective investment trust vehicles, the Company’s fees are calculated and earned daily
based on AUM. Investment management fees are presented net of cash rebates and fees waived pursuant to
contractual expense limitations of the funds.
The Company is contractually obligated to make payments to certain advisory clients with the intent of providing
those clients a discounted fee. In accordance with Accounting Standard Codification ("ASC") 605-50, Revenue
Recognition - Customer Payments and Incentives, these payments are presented as a reduction to revenue. Incentives
reported as a reduction to revenue for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014 were approximately $12.1
million, $9.8 million and $8.5 million, respectively.
The Company has agreements with third parties who provide distribution and administrative services for its mutual
funds, collective investment trusts and certain separately managed accounts. Third party agreements are evaluated
against Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB") ASC 605-45 Revenue Recognition - Principal Agent
Considerations to determine whether revenue should be reported gross or net of payments to third-party service
providers. In management's judgment there are various indicators that support gross revenue reporting, the most
notable being the Company acts as primary obligor and therefore principal service provider. Based on this evaluation,
investment management service revenue is recorded gross of distribution and administrative fees paid to third parties.
Advisory Agreements
The Company derives significant revenue from its role as advisor to affiliated mutual funds and collective investment
trusts. Fees earned for advisory related services provided were approximately $112.7 million, $156.6 million and
$217.8 million for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014, respectively, which represents greater than
10% of revenue in each period.
Cash and Cash Equivalents
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The Company generally considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less to be
cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents are primarily held in operating accounts at major financial institutions and
also in money market securities. Cash equivalents are stated at cost, which approximates market value due to the
short-term maturity of these investments. The fair value of cash equivalents have been classified as Level 1 in
accordance with the fair value hierarchy.
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Manning & Napier, Inc.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Investment Securities
Investment securities are classified as either trading or available-for-sale and are carried at fair value. Fair value is
determined based on quoted market prices in active markets for identical or similar instruments.
Investment securities classified as trading consist of equity securities, fixed income securities, and investments in
mutual funds for which the Company provides advisory services. Realized and unrealized gains and losses on trading
securities are recorded in net gains (losses) on investments in the consolidated statements of operations. At
December 31, 2016 and 2015, trading securities consist solely of investments held by the Company for the purpose of
providing initial cash seeding for product development purposes.
Investment securities classified as available-for-sale consist of U.S. Treasury notes and other short-term investments.
Unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale securities are excluded from earnings and are reported, net of
deferred income tax, as a separate component of accumulated other comprehensive income in stockholders’ equity
until realized. The Company periodically reviews each individual security position that has an unrealized loss, or
impairment, to determine if that impairment is other-than-temporary. If impairment is determined to be
other-than-temporary, the carrying value of the security will be written down to fair value and the loss will be
recognized in earnings. Realized gains and losses on sales of available-for-sale securities are computed on a specific
identification basis and are recorded in net gains (losses) on investments in the consolidated statements of operations.
Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable includes investment management and custodial fees receivable from clients. The Company’s
accounts receivable balances do not include any significant allowance for doubtful accounts nor has any significant
bad debt expense attributable to accounts receivable been recorded for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 or
2014.
Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are recorded at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Property and equipment are depreciated
on a straight-line basis over the applicable life of the asset class. Depreciation is calculated for computer software,
office equipment, and furniture and fixtures using useful lives of 3, 5, and 7 years, respectively. Internal and external
costs incurred in connection with developing or obtaining software for internal use are capitalized and amortized over
the estimated useful lives of the software, which range from three to five years, beginning when the software project is
complete and the application is put into production. Leasehold improvements are depreciated over the shorter of the
estimated useful life of the asset or the remaining expected lease term. Gains or losses upon sale or other disposition
of fixed assets, are included in the consolidated statements of operations.
Goodwill
Goodwill represents the excess cost over the fair value of the identifiable net assets of acquired companies. The
Company attributes all goodwill to its single reporting unit. Goodwill is tested for impairment annually during the
fourth quarter or more frequently if events or circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable.
There were no facts or circumstances occurring during 2016 suggesting possible impairment.
Intangible Assets
Amortizing identifiable intangible assets generally represent the cost of client relationships and trademarks acquired.
In valuing these assets, the Company makes assumptions regarding useful lives and projected growth rates, and
significant judgment is required. The Company periodically reviews its identifiable intangible assets for impairment as
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of such assets may not be recoverable. If the
carrying amounts of those assets exceed their respective fair values, additional impairment tests are performed to
measure the amount of the impairment losses, if any.
Non-amortizing intangible assets generally represent the cost of mutual fund management contracts acquired.
Non-amortizing intangible assets are tested for impairment in the fourth quarter of each fiscal year, or more frequently
if events or circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be recoverable, by comparing the fair values of the
management contracts acquired to their carrying values. The Company establishes fair value for purposes of
impairment test using the income approach. If the carrying value of a management contract acquired exceeds its fair
value, an impairment loss is recognized equal to that excess.
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as further discussed in Note 9.
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Leases
Rent under non-cancelable operating leases with scheduled rent increases is accounted for on a straight-line basis over
the lease term, beginning on the date of initial possession or the effective date of the lease agreement. Allowances and
other lease incentives provided by the Company’s landlords are amortized on a straight-line basis as a reduction of rent
expense. The difference between straight-line rent expense and rent paid and the unamortized deferred lease costs and
build-out allowances are recorded as deferred rent liability in the consolidated statements of financial condition.
Equity-Based Compensation
The Company measures the cost of employee services received in exchange for an award of equity instruments based
on the grant-date fair value of the award. The cost is recognized over the period during which an employee is required
to provide service in exchange for the award. The Company estimates an expected forfeiture rate, and only recognizes
expense for those awards expected to vest. If the actual forfeiture rate is materially different from that estimated, the
equity-based compensation expense could be significantly different from the amount initially recorded in the current
period. See Note 15 for additional information on equity-based compensation.
Income Taxes
The Company records a tax provision for the anticipated tax consequences of the reported results of operations. The
provision for income taxes is computed using the asset and liability method, under which deferred tax assets and
liabilities are recognized for the expected future tax consequences of temporary differences between the financial
reporting and tax basis of assets and liabilities, and for operating losses and tax credit carryforwards. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are measured using the currently enacted tax rates that apply to taxable income in effect for the
years in which those tax assets are expected to be realized or settled. The Company records a valuation allowance, if
necessary, to reduce deferred tax assets to the amount that is believed more likely than not to be realized.
The Company recognizes tax benefits from uncertain tax positions only if it is more likely than not that the tax
position will be sustained upon examination by the taxing authorities, based on the technical merits of the position.
The tax benefits recognized in the financial statements from such positions are then measured based on the largest
benefit that has a greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement.
Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Comprehensive income is a measure of income which includes net income (loss) and other comprehensive income
(loss). Other comprehensive income (loss) consists of the change in unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale
investments. The changes in the balances of components comprising other comprehensive income (loss) are presented
in the accompanying consolidated statements of comprehensive income for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015
and 2014.
Loss Contingencies
The Company accrues for estimated costs, including legal costs related to existing lawsuits, claims and proceedings
when it is probable that a liability has been incurred and the costs can be reasonably estimated. Potential loss
contingencies and related accruals are reviewed at least quarterly and are adjusted to reflect the impact and status of
settlements, rulings, advice of counsel and other information pertinent to a particular matter. Significant differences
could exist between the actual cost required to investigate, litigate and/or settle a claim or the ultimate outcome of a
suit and management’s estimate. These differences could have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated
financial statements. No loss accruals were recorded as of December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014.
Recent Accounting Pronouncements
In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606), which
supersedes existing accounting standards for revenue recognition and creates a single framework. The revenue
standard contains principals that will be applied to determine the measurement of revenue and timing of recognition.
We will adopt the new standard on its effective date of January 1, 2018. We have not yet selected whether we will
adopt the standard using the retrospective approach with adjustment to each prior period or modified retrospective
approach with the cumulative effect of initial application recognized at the date of initial application. We are
continuing to assess the impact of adoption though early conclusions indicate the standard will not have a material
impact on our financial condition and results of operations. While we have not identified material changes in the
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timing of revenue recognition, we continue to evaluate the presentation of certain revenue related costs on a gross
versus net basis as well as the additional disclosures required by the standard.
In January 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-01, Financial Instruments - Overall (Subtopic 825-10), Recognition and
Measurement of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities, which requires all equity investments to be measured at
fair value with changes in the fair value recognized through net income. ASU 2016-01 will be effective on January 1,
2018 and will result
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in a cumulative-effect adjustment to the balance sheet upon adoption. The Company is currently evaluating the impact
that ASU 2016-01 will have on its consolidated financial statements.
In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842), which is intended to increase transparency and
comparability among organizations by recognizing all lease transactions (with terms in excess of 12 months) on the
balance sheet as a lease liability and a right-of-use asset (as defined). The new guidance will be effective for fiscal
years beginning after December 15, 2018, with earlier application permitted. Upon adoption, the lessee will apply the
new standard retrospectively to all periods presented or retrospectively using a cumulative effect adjustment in the
year of adoption. The Company is currently evaluating the impact that ASU 2016-02 will have on its consolidated
financial statements.
In March 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-09, Compensation - Stock Compensation (Topic 718), Improvements to
Employee Share-Based Payment Accounting, which is intended to simplify several aspects of the accounting for
share-based payment award transactions. The guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2016. The Company adopted these amendments on January 1, 2017.
In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-15, Statement of Cash Flows (Topic 230), Classification of Certain Cash
Receipts and Cash Payments, to clarify guidance on the classification of certain cash receipts and cash payments in the
statement of cash flows. The FASB issued the ASU with the intent of reducing diversity in practice regarding eight
types of cash flows. The ASU is effective for annual reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2017, including
interim periods within those annual reporting periods. The Company is evaluating the effect of adopting this new
accounting standard.
In January 2017, the FASB issued ASU 2017-04, Intangibles - Goodwill and Other (Topic 350), Simplifying the Test
for Goodwill Impairment, which simplifies the accounting for goodwill impairments by eliminating step two from the
goodwill impairment test. The ASU requires goodwill impairments to be measured on the basis of the fair value of the
reporting unit relative to the reporting unit's carrying amount rather than on the basis of the implied amount of
goodwill relative to the goodwill balance of the reporting unit. The ASU is effective for annual and interim
impairment tests for periods beginning after December 15, 2021. Early adoption is allowed for annual and interim
impairment tests occurring after January 1, 2017. The Company is evaluating the effect of adopting this new
accounting standard.
Note 3—Acquisitions
Rainier Investment Management, LLC
On April 30, 2016, the Company acquired a majority ownership interest in Rainier Investment Management, LLC
("Rainier”), an active investment management firm. Rainier specializes in capitalization-based U.S. and non-U.S.
equity strategies and is headquartered in Seattle, Washington. Under the terms of the transaction, the Company
acquired a 75% ownership interest in Rainier, with the remaining 25% ownership maintained by key professionals at
Rainier. The transaction serves to further diversify the Company's product offerings, enhance its positioning as a
provider to defined contribution plans, and broaden its geographic coverage of the western United States.
Consideration transferred included an upfront cash payment on the transaction closing date of $13.0 million.
Additional cash payments of up to $32.5 million over a four year period through calendar year ended December 31,
2019, are contingent upon Rainier’s achievement of certain annual financial targets. The fair value of the liability for
this contingent consideration recognized on the acquisition date was $3.5 million.
The transaction was accounted for by the Company using the acquisition method under ASC 805, Business
Combinations. The following table summarizes the preliminary allocation of the April 30, 2016 purchase price to the
assets acquired and liabilities assumed (in thousands):
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Assets acquired
Current assets $6,998
Property and equipment, net 783
Intangible assets
Client relationships 9,320
Trademarks 270
Goodwill 3,958
Total assets acquired 21,329
Liabilities assumed
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 3,703
Other liabilities 1,204
Total liabilities assumed 4,907
Purchase price $16,422
The goodwill of $4.0 million represents the excess of the purchase price over the fair value of identifiable tangible and
intangible assets acquired and, in management's opinion, is largely attributable to the value expected from the
synergies created through the integration of Rainier's operations, the reputation and expertise of Rainier in the asset
management industry, and the existing workforce of Rainier. The goodwill recognized as a result of the acquisition is
expected to be deductible for tax purposes.
The intangible assets for client relationships include those for separately managed accounts, mutual funds, and
collective investment trusts. The client relationships for separately managed accounts, valued upon acquisition at $1.5
million, were assigned a useful life of 6 years. Those for mutual funds and collective investment trusts, valued upon
acquisition at approximately $7.8 million, are indefinite-lived, and as such, are not being amortized.
The acquisition date contingent consideration fair value of $3.5 million was measured using a Monte Carlo simulation
with various unobservable market data inputs, which are Level 3 measurements. Significant unobservable inputs
included projected revenue growth, projected EBITDA margins and discount rates over the four year earn-out period.
For purposes of the simulation, EBITDA generally means net income before interest expense, income taxes,
depreciation and amortization expense. A summary of various assumption values follows:
Projected revenue growth up to 7.0%
Projected EBITDA margins 12.4% to 29.3%
Market price of risk 7.8%
Earn-out payment discount rate 3.0% to 3.6%
As of December 31, 2016, the Company owned an 82% ownership in Rainier, an increase from the 75% ownership at
acquisition due to the retirement of individuals at Rainier. The 18% ownership maintained by key professionals at
Rainier is subject to service-based vesting over the five-year period following the acquisition. The Company has the
option to repurchase any vested ownership interests upon termination of employment, at a price based on the
post-acquisition financial results of Rainier for the most recent four-quarter period preceding the employee's
termination date. This repurchase price is recognized as a liability within the consolidated statements of financial
condition. The carrying value of this liability was $0 on the acquisition date, and approximately $0.1 million as of
December 31, 2016.
Note 4—Noncontrolling Interests
Manning & Napier holds an economic interest of approximately 17.4% in Manning & Napier Group, but as managing
member controls all of the business and affairs of Manning & Napier Group. As a result, the Company consolidates
the financial results of Manning & Napier Group and records a noncontrolling interest on its consolidated statement of
financial conditions with respect to the remaining approximately 82.6% economic interest in Manning & Napier
Group held by M&N Group Holdings and MNCC. Net income attributable to noncontrolling interests on the
consolidated statements of operations represents the portion of earnings attributable to the economic interest in
Manning & Napier Group held by the noncontrolling interests.
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The following provides a reconciliation from “Income before provision for income taxes” to “Net income attributable to
Manning & Napier, Inc.”: 

Year Ended December 31,
2016 2015 2014
(in thousands)

Income before provision for income taxes $90,782 $121,591 $136,395
Less: gain (loss) before provision for income taxes of Manning & Napier, Inc. (1) 1,516 (2,826 ) 1,999
Income before provision for income taxes, as adjusted 89,266 124,417 134,396
Controlling interest percentage (2) 17.2 % 16.1 % 14.3 %
Net income attributable to controlling interest 15,319 20,083 19,280
Plus: gain (loss) before provision for income taxes of Manning & Napier, Inc. (1) 1,516 (2,826 ) 1,999
Income before income taxes attributable to Manning & Napier, Inc. 16,835 17,257 21,279
Less: provision for income taxes of Manning & Napier, Inc. (3) 7,561 4,043 11,962
Net income attributable to Manning & Napier, Inc. $9,274 $13,214 $9,317
__________________________

(1)Manning & Napier, Inc. incurs certain gains or expenses that are only attributable to it and are therefore excludedfrom the net income attributable to noncontrolling interests.

(2)
Income before provision for income taxes is allocated to the controlling interest based on the percentage of units of
Manning & Napier Group held by Manning & Napier, Inc. The amount represents the Company's weighted
ownership of Manning & Napier Group for the respective periods.

(3)

The consolidated provision for income taxes is equal to the sum of (i) the provision for income taxes for entities
other than Manning & Napier, Inc. and (ii) the provision for income taxes of Manning & Napier, Inc. which
includes all U.S. federal and state income taxes. The consolidated provision for income taxes totaled approximately
$8.4 million, $4.6 million and $12.7 million for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

A total of 65,784,571 units of Manning & Napier Group are held by the noncontrolling interests as of December 31,
2016. Pursuant to the terms of the exchange agreement entered into at the time of the Company's initial public
offering, such units may be exchangeable for shares of the Company's Class A common stock. For any units
exchanged, the Company will (i) pay an amount of cash equal to the number of units exchanged multiplied by the
value of one share of the Company's Class A common stock less a market discount and expected expenses, or, at the
Company's election, (ii) issue shares of the Company's Class A common stock on a one-for-one basis, subject to
customary adjustments. As the Company receives units of Manning & Napier Group that are exchanged, the
Company's ownership of Manning & Napier Group will increase.
On April 27, 2016, M&N Group Holdings and MNCC exchanged a total of 2,111,913 Class A units of Manning &
Napier Group for approximately $16.1 million in cash. Subsequent to the exchange, the Class A units were retired. In
addition, during the twelve months ended December 31, 2016, Class A common stock was issued under the 2011
Equity Compensation Plan (the "Equity Plan") for which Manning & Napier, Inc. acquired an equivalent number of
Class A units of Manning & Napier Group.
The following provides a summary of the transactions that have impacted the Company's equity ownership interest in
Manning & Napier Group during the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014:
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Manning & Napier Group Class A Units
Held

Manning
& Napier

Noncontrolling
Interests

Total Manning & Napier Ownership %

As of January 1, 2014 12,296,093 75,861,023 88,157,116 13.9%
Class A Units issued (1) (2) 23,294 — 23,294 —
Class A Units exchanged (2) 187,848 (2,286,685 ) (2,098,837 ) 0.6%
As of December 31, 2014 12,507,235 73,574,338 86,081,573 14.5%
Class A Units issued 1,071,590 — 1,071,590 1.1%
Class A Units exchanged (2) — (5,677,854 ) (5,677,854 ) 1.1%
As of December 31, 2015 13,578,825 67,896,484 81,475,309 16.7%
Class A Units issued 247,750 — 247,750 0.2%
Class A Units exchanged — (2,111,913 ) (2,111,913 ) 0.5%
As of December 31, 2016 13,826,575 65,784,571 79,611,146 17.4%
_____________________
(1)The impact of the transaction of Manning & Napier's ownership was less than 0.1%.

(2)Total ownership activity shown includes multiple unit issuances or exchanges that occurred during the respectiveyear which are combined above for presentation purposes.
Since the Company continues to have a controlling interest in Manning & Napier Group, the aforementioned changes
in ownership of Manning & Napier Group were accounted for as equity transactions under ASC 810, Consolidation.
Additional paid-in capital and noncontrolling interests in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Position are
adjusted to reallocate the Company's historical equity to reflect the change in ownership of Manning & Napier Group.
During the year ended December 31, 2016, the Company recorded a correction of an error relating to the fiscal years
ended December 31, 2015, 2014 and 2013. The Company did not allocate a portion of historical equity related to
certain changes in a parent’s ownership interest in a subsidiary while control is retained in accordance with ASC 810
Consolidation, which resulted in an overstatement of additional paid-in capital, with a corresponding understatement
of noncontrolling interests of approximately $3.0 million, $0.8 million and $0.2 million as of December 31, 2015,
2014 and 2013, respectively. This adjustment has no impact on net income or total shareholders’ equity and
noncontrolling interests. After evaluating the quantitative and qualitative aspects of the adjustment, the Company
concluded that its prior period financial statements were not materially misstated.
During the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014, the Company made approximately $59.0 million, $89.3
million and $120.2 million, respectively, in distributions to noncontrolling interests. None of these distributions were
payments pursuant to the tax receivable agreement (Note 16).
Note 5—Investment Securities
The following table represents the Company’s investment securities holdings at December 31, 2016 and December 31,
2015: 
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December 31, 2016

Cost Unrealized
Gains

Unrealized
Losses

Fair
Value

(in thousands)
Available-for-sale securities
U.S. Treasury notes $7,093 $ 13 $ (6 ) $7,100
Short-term investments 14,744 — — 14,744

21,844
Trading securities
Equity securities 7,176
Fixed income securities 7,167
Mutual funds 288
Mutual funds - consolidated funds 995

15,626
Total investment securities $37,470

December 31, 2015

Cost Unrealized
Gains

Unrealized
Losses

Fair
Value

(in thousands)
Available-for-sale securities
U.S. Treasury notes $2,105 $ —$ (6 ) $2,099
Trading securities
Equity securities 8,967
Fixed income securities 7,624
Mutual funds 116
Mutual funds - consolidated funds 1,107

Hedge funds 2,654
20,468

Total investment securities $22,567
Investment securities are classified as either trading or available-for-sale and are carried at fair value. Fair value is
determined based on quoted market prices in active markets for identical or similar instruments.
Investment securities classified as trading consist of equity securities, fixed income securities, and investments in
mutual funds for which the Company provides advisory services. At December 31, 2016 and 2015, trading securities
consist solely of investments held by the Company to provide initial cash seeding for product development purposes.
The Company recognized approximately $0.8 million of net unrealized gains and $1.8 million and $1.3 million of net
unrealized losses related to investments classified as trading securities for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015
and 2014, respectively.
Investment securities classified as available-for-sale consist of U.S. Treasury notes and other short-term investments
for compliance with certain regulatory requirements and to optimize cash management opportunities. As of
December 31, 2016 and 2015, approximately $0.6 million of the U.S. Treasury notes is considered restricted. The
Company periodically reviews each individual security position that has an unrealized loss, or impairment, to
determine if that impairment is other-than-temporary. No other-than-temporary impairment charges have been
recognized by the Company during the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015, or 2014.

The table below presents realized gains and losses on the sale of all securities for the years ended December 31, 2016,
2015, and 2014: 
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Year ended December
31,
2016 2015 2014
(in thousands)

Gross realized investment gains $1,502 $473 $1,425
Gross realized investment losses (2,443 ) (1,194) (415 )
Net realized (losses) gains $(941 ) $(721) $1,010
Note 6—Derivative Instruments
The Company may enter into futures contracts for product development purposes. Futures are commitments either to
purchase or sell a designated financial instrument, currency, commodity or an index at a specified future date for a
specified price and may be settled in cash or another financial asset. Upon entering into a futures contract, the
Company is required to pledge to the broker an amount of cash, which is reported in due from broker within the
consolidated statements of financial condition. Futures contracts have little credit risk because the counterparties are
futures exchanges. The Company does not hold any derivatives in a formal hedge relationship under ASC 815-10,
Derivatives and Hedging.
As of December 31, 2016, the Company had no open futures contracts. The following table presents the notional value
and fair value as of 2015 for derivative instruments not designated as hedging instruments:

December 31, 2015
Fair Value

Notional
Value

Asset
Derivative

Liability
Derivative

(in thousands)
Interest rate futures $124,470 $169 $ (112 )
Index futures 3,715 57 (47 )
Commodity futures 2,440 27 (30 )
Currency futures 6,921 35 (43 )
Total derivatives $137,546 $288 $ (232 )
As of December 31, 2015, the derivative assets and liabilities were included in due from broker in the consolidated
statements of financial condition. Derivative activity concluded on February 4, 2016 with a year to date average
volume of derivative activity (measured in terms of notional value) of approximately $127.8 million. The average
notional volume of derivative activity for the twelve months ended December 31, 2015 was approximately $234.6
million. The following table presents the gains (losses) recognized in net gains (losses) on investments in the
consolidated statements of operations for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014:

Year Ended December
31,
2016 2015 2014
(in thousands)

Interest rate futures $494 $(1,728) $(555)
Index futures (37 ) (75 ) (63 )
Commodity futures (13 ) (37 ) (119 )
Currency futures (102 ) (126 ) 143
Net gains (losses) recognized $342 $(1,966) $(594)
The Company discloses information about offsetting and related arrangements to enable users of its financial
statements to understand the effect of those arrangements on its financial position in accordance with ASU 2011-11,
Disclosures about Offsetting Assets and Liabilities. The derivatives instruments are subject to a master netting
agreement allowing for the netting of assets and liabilities on the consolidated statements of financial position.

The following table presents the offsetting of managed futures as of December 31, 2016 and 2015:
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Gross
Amounts
of
Recognized
Liabilities

Gross
Amounts
Offset in
the
Statement
of
Financial
Position

Net
Amounts
of Assets
Presented
in the
Statement
of
Financial
Position

Financial
Instruments

Cash
Collateral
Pledged

Net
Amount

(in thousands)
December 31, 2016 $— $ — $ — $ —$ —$ —
December 31, 2015 $(232) $ 288 $ 56 $ —$ —$ 56

Note 7—Fair Value Measurements
Fair value is defined as the price that the Company would receive upon selling an investment in an orderly transaction
to an independent buyer in the principal or most advantageous market of the investment. A fair value hierarchy is
provided that gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities
(Level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (Level 3).
The following three-tier fair value hierarchy prioritizes the inputs used in measuring fair value:
•Level 1—observable inputs such as quoted prices in active markets for identical securities;

•Level 2—other significant observable inputs (including but not limited to quoted prices for similar securities, interest
rates, prepayment rates, credit risk, etc.); and

•Level 3—significant unobservable inputs (including the Company’s own assumptions in determining the fair value of
investments).
The following provides the hierarchy of inputs used to derive the fair value of the Company’s assets as of
December 31, 2016 and 2015:

December 31, 2016
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Totals
(in thousands)

Equity securities $7,176 $— $ —$7,176
Fixed income securities 1,071 6,096 — 7,167
Mutual funds 288 — — 288
Mutual funds - consolidated funds 995 — — 995
U.S. Treasury notes — 7,100 — 7,100
Short-term investments 14,744 — — 14,744
Total assets at fair value $24,274 $13,196 $ —$37,470

Contingent consideration liability $— $— $ —$—
Total liabilities at fair value $— $— $ —$—
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December 31, 2015
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Totals
(in thousands)

Equity securities $8,967 $— $ —$8,967
Fixed income securities 1,008 6,616 — 7,624
Mutual funds 116 — — 116
Mutual funds - consolidated funds 1,107 — — 1,107
Hedge funds — 2,654 — 2,654
U.S. Treasury notes — 2,099 — 2,099
Derivatives 288 — — 288
Total assets at fair value $11,486 $11,369 $ —$22,855

Derivatives $232 $— $ —$232
Total liabilities at fair value $232 $— $ —$232
Valuations of investments in fixed income securities and U.S. Treasury notes can generally be obtained through
independent pricing services. For most bond types, the pricing service utilizes matrix pricing, which considers one or
more of the following factors: yield or price of bonds of comparable quality, coupon, maturity, current cash flows,
type and current day trade information, as well as dealer supplied prices. These valuations are categorized as Level 2
in the hierarchy.
Contingent consideration was a component of the purchase price of Rainier. The fair value of the contingent
consideration is calculated on a quarterly basis by forecasting Rainier’s adjusted earnings before interest, taxes and
amortization ("EBITA") as defined by the purchase agreement over the contingency period with changes in the fair
value included in other operating costs in the consolidated statements of operations. As of December 31, 2016, the fair
value of the contingent liability was $0.
The changes in financial assets and (liabilities) measured at fair value using significant unobservable inputs (Level 3)
for the twelve months ended December 31, 2016 are presented in the table below:

December
31,
2015
Purchases Sales

Redemptions/
Settlements/
Other

Transfers

Realized and
unrealized
gains/(losses),
net

December
31, 2016

(in thousands)
Contingent consideration liability $—$ (3,500 ) n/a $ 3,500 n/a $ —$ —
The Company’s policy is to recognize transfers in and transfers out of the valuation levels as of the beginning of the
reporting period. There were no significant transfers between Levels during the year ended December 31, 2016 or
2015.
Note 8—Property and Equipment
Property and equipment as of December 31, 2016 and 2015 consisted of the following: 

December 31,
2016 2015
(in thousands)

Furniture and fixtures $2,864 $1,863
Office equipment 5,436 4,770
Computer software 3,403 3,337
Leasehold improvements 5,607 5,000

17,310 14,970
Less: Accumulated depreciation (11,630) (8,671 )
Property and equipment, net $5,680 $6,299
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Depreciation expense is included in other operating costs and totaled approximately $1.9 million, $2.2 million and
$2.2 million for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014, respectively.
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The Company has evaluated its property and equipment for impairment under the current accounting standards and
has concluded that no impairment loss has occurred as of December 31, 2016 and 2015.
Note 9—Goodwill and Intangible Assets
Goodwill
The changes in the carrying value of goodwill for the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015 are as follows:

December 31,
2016 2015
(in thousands)

Balance, beginning of period $871 $871
Goodwill acquired 3,958 —
Balance, end of period $4,829 $871
The Company completed its goodwill impairment testing in the fourth quarter of 2016 and determined that there was
no impairment in the carrying value as of December 31, 2016. No impairment of the value of goodwill was recognized
during the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 or 2014.
Intangible assets
Intangible assets as of December 31, 2016 and 2015 consisted of the following:

December 31, 2016 December 31, 2015
Gross
Carrying
Amount

Accumulated
AmortizationImpairment

Net
Carrying
Amount

Gross
Carrying
Amount

Accumulated
Amortization

Net
Carrying
Amount

(in thousands)
Intangible assets subject to amortization:
Separately managed account client
relationships acquired $2,230 $ (897 ) $ (1,333 ) $ — $730 $ (349 ) $ 381

Trademark 340 (100 ) — 240 70 (22 ) 48

Indefinite-lived intangible assets:
Mutual fund and collective trust contracts
acquired 7,820 — (5,242 ) 2,578 — — —

Total intangible assets $10,390 $ (997 ) $ (6,575 ) $ 2,818 $800 $ (371 ) $ 429

As of December 31, 2016, the Company identified certain indicators that the carrying value of its intangible assets for
client relationships, including those for separately managed accounts, mutual funds, and collective investment trusts,
may not be recoverable and exceed their fair value. The impairment indicators identified include management
turnover, a decrease in AUM and increased client cancellations, all resulting in declining revenues and net income.
The fair value of the intangible assets was determined using expected cash flow estimates. These assumptions are
significant unobservable inputs, Level 3 fair value measurements. The fair value of separately managed account
relationships is based on projected net cash flow the Company will generate from the remaining clients as of
December 31, 2016. Net cash flow projections assume a client retention factor ranging from 45% to 60% and
EBITDA margins ranging from -17% to 29%. The fair value of mutual fund and collective trust contracts is based on
AUM as of December 31, 2016 and the projected net cash flow the Company will generate from the contracts. Net
cash flow projections assume revenue growth rates ranging from -60% to 76% and EBITDA margins ranging from
-17% to 18%.
Based on the results of the impairment review, the Company recognized an impairment loss of approximately $6.6
million related to its separately managed client relationships and mutual fund and collective trust contracts to
write-down the carrying value of the intangible assets to their respective fair values. The impairment is included in
other operating costs in the consolidated statements of operations.
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Amortization expense was $0.6 million, $0.2 million and $0.1 million for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015
and 2014, respectively. Estimated amortization expense to be recognized over the next five years is as follows:

Year Ending December 31,
Estimated
Amortization
Expense
(in
thousands)

2017 $ 45
2018 45
2019 45
2020 45
2021 45
Thereafter 15
Total $ 240
Note 10—Accrued Expenses and Other Liabilities
Accrued expenses and other liabilities as of December 31, 2016 and 2015 consisted of the following: 

December 31,
2016 2015
(in thousands)

Accrued bonuses and sales commissions $18,342 $22,584
Accrued payroll and benefits 3,430 2,844
Accrued sub-transfer agent fees 4,785 6,148
Dividends payable on Class A common stock 2,397 2,361
Amounts payable under tax receivable agreement 2,364 3,278
Other accruals and liabilities 3,797 5,265

$35,115 $42,480
Note 11—Borrowings
Revolving Credit Facility
On April 23, 2015, Manning & Napier, Inc., Manning & Napier Group and Manning & Napier Advisors, LLC
(collectively, the "Borrowers") entered into an unsecured revolving credit agreement (the "Credit Agreement") with
Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, as administrative agent, lender, swingline lender and issuing bank,
Manufacturers and Traders Trust Company, as syndication agent and lender, and First Niagara Bank, The Bank of
New York Mellon, and The Huntington National Bank, as lenders (collectively, the "Lenders") that has a four-year
term (until April 23, 2019) and provides borrowing capacity of up to $100.0 million, with a feature providing for an
increase in the line to $150.0 million on approval by the Lenders. The Credit Agreement also provides for a $5.0
million sub-limit for the issuance of standby letters of credit and a $5.0 million swingline facility. At December 31,
2016, there were no amounts outstanding under the Credit Agreement and the Company had the capacity to draw on
the entire $100.0 million under the Credit Agreement. The Company capitalized approximately $0.6 million of
issuance costs to enter this facility and amortized the costs to interest expense over the term of the Credit Agreement.
At December 31, 2016, there were no amounts included in the Consolidated Statements of Financial Condition. The
Company has subsequently terminated the Credit Agreement (Note 20).
Amounts outstanding under the Credit Agreement bear interest at an annual rate equal to, at the Company's option,
either LIBOR (adjusted for reserves and not below 0.0%) for interest periods of one, two, three or six months or a
base rate (as defined in the Credit Agreement), plus, in each case, an applicable margin. The applicable margins range
from 1.50% to 2.50% in the case of LIBOR-based loans, and 0.50% to 1.50% in the case of base rate loans. Under the
terms of the Credit Agreement, the Company is also required to pay certain fees, including among other things a
one-time initial commitment fee, and a quarterly fee based on the average unused amount of the facility ranging from
0.25% to 0.45%.
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The Credit Agreement contains customary covenants, including covenants that restrict (subject in certain instances to
minimum thresholds or exceptions) the ability of the Company and certain of its subsidiaries to incur additional
indebtedness, create liens, merge, dispose of assets, and make distributions, dividends, investments or capital
expenditures, among other things. In addition, the Credit Agreement contains certain financial covenants, including:
(i) a minimum interest coverage ratio (generally, adjusted EBITDA to interest expense as defined in and for the period
specified in the Credit Agreement) of at least
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4.00:1.00 and (ii) a leverage ratio (generally, total debt as of any date to adjusted EBITDA as defined in and for the
period specified in the Credit Agreement) of no greater than 2.75:1.00. For purposes of the Credit Agreement,
adjusted EBITDA generally means, for any period, net income of the Company before interest expense, income taxes,
depreciation and amortization expense, non-cash stock-based compensation expense, and certain non-cash
nonrecurring gains and losses as described in and specified under the Credit Agreement. At December 31, 2016, the
Company was in compliance with all financial covenants under the Credit Agreement.
The Credit Agreement also contains customary provisions regarding events of default which could result in an
acceleration of amounts due under the facility. Such events of default include the Company's failure to pay principal
or interest when due, the Company's failure to satisfy or comply with covenants and a change of control.
Note 12—Commitments and Contingencies
The Company may from time to time enter into agreements that contain certain representations and warranties and
which provide general indemnifications. The Company may also serve as a guarantor of such obligations. The
Company’s maximum exposure under these arrangements is unknown, as this would involve future claims that may be
made against the Company that have not yet occurred. The Company expects any risk of liability associated with such
guarantees to be remote.
Regulation
As an investment adviser to a variety of investment products, the Company and its affiliated broker-dealer are subject
to routine reviews and inspections by the SEC, Financial Industry Regulatory Authority, Inc., National Futures
Association and U.S. Commodity Futures Trading Commission. From time to time the Company may also be subject
to claims, be involved in various legal proceedings arising in the ordinary course of its business and other
contingencies. The Company does not believe that the outcome of any of these reviews, inspections or other legal
proceedings will have a material impact on its consolidated financial statements; however, litigation is subject to many
uncertainties, and the outcome of individual litigated matters is difficult to predict. The Company will establish
accruals for matters that are probable, can be reasonably estimated, and may take into account any related insurance
recoveries to the extent of such recoveries. As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company has not accrued for any
such claims, legal proceedings, or other contingencies.
Lease Commitments
The Company has several operating leases for office space, and leases its primary office facilities in Fairport, New
York under an operating lease expiring December 31, 2022. The Company also rents additional office space in various
other locations throughout the United States. Total rental expense for all leases amounted to approximately $3.9
million for the year ended December 31, 2016 and $3.5 million and $3.6 million for the years ended December 31,
2015 and 2014, respectively. Minimum rent payments relating to the office leases for years subsequent to 2016, are as
follows: 

Year Ending December 31, Minimum
Payments
(in
thousands)

2017 $ 4,240
2018 4,248
2019 3,877
2020 3,784
2021 3,807
Thereafter 6,041

$ 25,997
Certain of the Company's operating leases have been subleased for which the Company will receive amounts totaling
approximately $1.1 million.
Under the agreement for its primary office facilities, the Company is required to pay a minimum of approximately
$2.9 million annually for the use of the facility.
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As of December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company had approximately $0.3 million and $0.4 million, respectively, of
total capital lease obligations.
Note 13—Shareholders’ Equity and Capital Structure
The authorized capital stock of Manning & Napier consists of 300,000,000 shares of Class A common stock, par value
$0.01 per share, and 2,000 shares of Class B common stock, par value $0.01 per share, and are further described
below. In
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addition to the Class A and Class B common stock, the Company has the authority to issue 100,000 shares of
preferred stock, par value $0.01 per share.
Class A Common Stock
The holders of the Company’s Class A common stock are entitled to one vote for each share held of record on all
matters submitted to a vote of stockholders.
The holders of the Company’s Class A common stock are entitled to receive dividends, if declared by the Company’s
board of directors, out of funds legally available therefore, subject to any statutory or contractual restrictions on the
payment of dividends.
The holders of the Company’s Class A common stock do not have preemptive, subscription, redemption or conversion
rights.
Class B Common Stock
The holder of the Company’s Class B common stock controls a majority of the vote on all matters submitted to a vote
of stockholders. The number of votes for each share of Class B common stock is equal to the quotient derived by
dividing the total number of issued and outstanding shares of Class B common stock into a number equal to 101% of
the aggregate number of votes entitled to be cast by the holders of the Class A common stock and any other of the
Company’s equity securities entitled to vote other than the holders of Class B common stock, as calculated on the
record date of such vote.
The holder of the Company’s Class B common stock does not have any right to receive dividends or to receive a
distribution upon the dissolution, liquidation or sale of all or substantially all of the Company’s assets.
In the event the holder of the Company’s Class B common stock transfers any shares of Class B common stock to any
person or entity, such shares will be deemed automatically to convert into the same number of shares of Class A
common stock.
Upon the earlier to occur of: (i) the death of William Manning, the Company's Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer, the holder of the Company’s Class B common stock, (ii) the date that the aggregate direct and
indirect ownership of William Manning's units of Manning & Napier Group constitutes less than 25% of the total
number of units of Manning & Napier Group and (iii) November 17, 2017, all outstanding shares of the Company’s
Class B common stock will be automatically, without any further action on the Company’s part or the holder of the
shares of the Company’s Class B common stock, canceled and will revert to the status of authorized but unissued
shares of Class B common stock.
The holder of the Company’s Class B common stock does not have any preemptive, subscription or conversion rights.
Voting
Generally, all matters to be voted on by stockholders must be approved by a majority of the votes entitled to be cast by
all shares of Class A common stock and Class B common stock, voting together as a single class.
Shares Eligible for Future Sale
Upon the completion of the initial public offering, the Company entered into an exchange agreement with M&N
Group Holding and MNCC, the other direct holders of all of the units of Manning & Napier Group that are not held by
the Company. On April 27, 2016, M&N Group Holdings and MNCC exchanged a total of 2,111,913 Class A units of
Manning & Napier Group (Note 4).
As of December 31, 2016, a total of 65,784,571 Class A units of Manning & Napier Group are held by the
noncontrolling interests. Pursuant to the terms of the exchange agreement entered into at the time of the Company's
initial public offering, subject to certain restrictions, these units may be exchangeable on an annual basis for shares of
the Company’s Class A common stock. As of December 31, 2016, approximately 42.6 million Class A units of
Manning & Napier Group are eligible for exchange, of which approximately 39.9 million are held by William
Manning. In the event that William Manning maximizes his participation, certain restrictions are removed such that
the total amount eligible would increase to approximately 44.0 million to allow for other owners to participate in a
similar proportion.
For any units of Manning & Napier Group exchanged, the Company will (i) pay an amount of cash equal to the
number of units exchanged multiplied by the value of one share of the Company’s Class A common stock less a
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market discount and expected expenses, or, at the Company’s election, (ii) issue shares of the Company’s Class A
common stock on a one-for-one basis, subject, in each case, to customary adjustments. As the Company receives units
of Manning & Napier Group that are exchanged, the Company’s ownership of Manning & Napier Group will increase.
The decision whether to pay cash or issue shares will be made by the independent members of the Company’s board of
directors.
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Note 14—Earnings per Common Share
Basic earnings per share (“basic EPS”) is computed using the two-class method to determine net income available to
Class A common stock. The two-class method includes an earnings allocation formula that determines earnings per
share for each participating security according to dividends declared and undistributed earnings for the period. The
Company's restricted Class A common shares granted under the 2011 Equity Compensation Plan (the "Equity Plan")
have non-forfeitable dividend rights during their vesting period and are therefore considered participating securities
under the two-class method. Under the two-class method, the Company's net income available to Class A common
stock is reduced by the amount allocated to the unvested restricted Class A common stock. Basic EPS is calculated by
dividing net income available to Class A common stock by the weighted average number of common shares
outstanding during the period.
Diluted earnings per share (“diluted EPS”) is computed under the more dilutive of either the treasury method or the
two-class method. For the diluted calculation, the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the
period is increased by the assumed conversion into Class A common stock of the unvested equity awards and the
exchangeable units of Manning & Napier Group, to the extent that such conversion would dilute earnings per share.
The following is a reconciliation of the income and share data used in the basic and diluted earnings per share
computations for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014 under the two-class method: 

Year Ended December 31, 2016
2016 2015 2014
(in thousands, except share data)

Net income attributable to controlling and noncontrolling interests $82,408 $ 116,952 $ 123,735
Less: net income attributable to noncontrolling interests 73,134 103,738 114,418
Net income attributable to Manning & Napier, Inc. $9,274 $ 13,214 $ 9,317
Less: allocation to participating securities 544 685 —
Net income available to Class A common stock $8,730 $ 12,529 $ 9,317

Weighted average shares of Class A common stock outstanding - basic 13,948,43313,736,042 13,678,494
Dilutive effect from unvested equity awards 213,349 228,804 202,943
Weighted average shares of Class A common stock outstanding - diluted 14,161,78213,964,846 13,881,437
Net income available to Class A common stock per share - basic $0.63 $ 0.91 $ 0.68
Net income available to Class A common stock per share - diluted $0.62 $ 0.90 $ 0.67
The Company’s Class B common stock represent voting interests and do not participate in the earnings of the
Company. Accordingly, there is no earnings per share related to the Company’s Class B common stock.
For the years ended December 31, 2016 and 2015, there were 940,000 and 1,285,357, respectively, unvested equity
awards excluded from the calculation of diluted earnings per common share because the effect would have been
anti-dilutive.
For the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, 120,919 and 181,378 unvested equity awards were excluded from
the calculation of diluted earnings per common share because the performance conditions associated with the vesting
of such awards had not yet been satisfied.
At December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014 there were 65,784,571, 67,896,484, and 73,574,338, respectively, Class A
units of Manning & Napier Group which for each period, subject to certain restrictions, may be exchangeable for up to
an equivalent number of the Company’s Class A common shares. These units were not included in the calculation of
diluted earnings per common share for the respective periods because the effect would have been anti-dilutive.
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Note 15—Equity Based Compensation
2011 Equity Compensation Plan
The Equity Plan was adopted by the Company's board of directors and approved by the Company's stockholders prior
to the consummation of the IPO. A total of 13,142,813 equity interests are authorized for issuance. The equity
interests may be issued in the form of the Company's Class A common stock, restricted stock units, units of Manning
& Napier Group, or certain classes of membership interests in the Company which may convert into units of Manning
& Napier Group.
During the twelve months ended December 31, 2016, 72,410 equity awards were granted under the Equity Plan. These
awards consisted of Class A common stock that vested immediately.
The following table summarizes equity award activity for the year ended December 31, 2016 under the Company's
Equity Plan:

Restricted
Stock
Awards

Weighted
Average
Grant
Date Fair
Value

Stock awards outstanding at January 1, 2016 2,031,629 $ 12.92
Granted 72,410 $ 8.38
Vested (409,479 ) $ 14.32
Forfeited (486,772 ) $ 11.20
Stock awards outstanding at December 31, 2016 1,207,788 $ 12.56
The weighted average fair value of Equity Plan awards granted during the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and
2014 was $8.38, $11.89, and $15.29, respectively, based on the closing sale price of Manning & Napier Inc.'s Class A
common stock as reported on the New York Stock Exchange on the date of grant, and, when applicable, reduced by
the present value of the dividends expected to be paid on the underlying shares during the requisite service period.
Restricted stock unit awards are not entitled to dividends declared on the underlying shares of Class A common stock
until the awards vest.
For the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015, and 2014, the Company recorded approximately $2.9 million, $5.5
million, and $3.1 million of compensation expense, respectively, related to awards under the Equity Plan. The
aggregate intrinsic value of awards that vested during the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014 was
approximately $3.5 million, $0.4 million, and $1.4 million, respectively. As of December 31, 2016, there was
unrecognized compensation expense related to 2011 Plan awards of approximately $9.0 million, which the Company
expects to recognize over a weighted average period of approximately 4.0 years.
2011 Reorganization-Related Transactions
The weighted average fair value of reorganization-related performance-based awards granted during the year ended
December 31, 2014 was $13.89. For the year ended December 31, 2014, the Company recorded approximately $38.4
million of compensation expense related to the vesting terms of ownership interests in connection with the 2011
reorganization transactions. The aggregate intrinsic value of service-based and performance-based stock units that
vested during the year ended December 31, 2014 was approximately $21.7 million and $22.8 million, respectively. As
of December 31, 2014, there was no unrecognized compensation expense related to the vesting terms of ownership
interests in connection with the 2011 reorganization transactions.
Note 16—Income Taxes
The Company is comprised of entities that have elected to be treated as either a limited liability company ("LLC"), or
a “C-Corporation”. As such, the entities functioning as LLCs are not liable for or able to benefit from U.S. federal and
most state income taxes on their earnings, and earnings (losses) will be included in the personal income tax returns of
each entity’s unit holders. The entities functioning as C-Corporations are liable for or able to benefit from U.S. federal,
state and local income taxes on their earnings and losses, respectively.
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Components of the provision for income taxes consist of the following: 
Year Ended December
31,
2016 2015 2014
(in thousands)

Current
Federal $2,797 $4,525 $6,012
State and local 816 780 1,336
Current tax expense 3,613 5,305 7,348
Deferred
Federal 4,543 (618 ) 2,582
State and local 218 (48 ) 2,730
Deferred tax expense (benefit) 4,761 (666 ) 5,312
Provision for income tax expense $8,374 $4,639 $12,660
The differences between income taxes computed using the U.S. federal income tax rate of 34% for the year ended
December 31, 2016 and 35% for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014 and the provision for income taxes for
continuing operations are as follows: 

Year Ended December 31,
2016 2015 2014
(in thousands)

Amount computed using the statutory rate $30,866 $42,557 $47,738
Increase (reduction) in taxes resulting from:
State and local taxes, including settlements and adjustments, net of federal benefit 835 689 1,093
Impact of enacted tax law changes — — 1,869
Net adjustment to deferred tax asset 1,901 (3,247 ) —
Equity-based compensation — — 1,931
Benefit from the flow-through entities (24,723 ) (36,265 ) (39,945 )
Other, net (505 ) 905 (26 )
Provision for income taxes $8,374 $4,639 $12,660
The provision for income taxes includes a benefit attributable to the fact that the Company’s operations include a series
of flow-through entities which are generally not subject to federal and most state income taxes. Accordingly, a portion
of the Company’s earnings are not subject to corporate level taxes. This favorable impact is partially offset by the $1.9
million provision recognized for the reduction in its effective tax rate during the year ended December 31, 2016. For
the year ended December 31, 2015, the Company received a benefit of approximately $3.2 million resulting from the
release of uncertain tax positions that increased the future tax benefits under the tax receivable agreement.
Deferred Tax Assets and Liabilities 
As a result of Manning & Napier's purchase of Class A units of Manning & Napier Group or exchange for Class A
common stock of Manning & Napier for Class A units of Manning & Napier Group and Manning & Napier Group's
election under Section 754 of the Internal Revenue Code, the Company expects to benefit from depreciation and
amortization deductions from an increase in tax basis of tangible and intangible assets of Manning & Napier Group.
Those deductions allocated to the Company will be taken into account in reporting the Company's taxable income.
In connection with the IPO, a tax receivable agreement ("TRA") was entered into between Manning & Napier and the
holders of Manning & Napier Group, pursuant to which Manning & Napier is required to pay to such holders 85% of
the applicable cash savings, if any, in U.S. federal, state, local and foreign income tax that Manning & Napier actually
realizes, or is deemed to realize in certain circumstances, as a result of (i) certain tax attributes of their units sold to
Manning & Napier or exchanged (for shares of Class A common stock) and that are created as a result of the sales or
exchanges and payments under the TRA and (ii) tax benefits related to imputed interest.
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Under the TRA, Manning & Napier generally will retain the benefit of the remaining 15% of the applicable tax
savings. There is a possibility that not all of the 85% of the applicable cash savings will be paid to the selling or
exchanging holder of Class A units at the time described above. If it is determined that all or a portion of such
applicable tax savings is in doubt, payment to such holders of Class A units will be the amount attributable to the
portion of the applicable tax savings that are determined not to be in doubt and the payment of the remainder at such
time as it is reasonably determined that the actual tax savings or that the amount is no longer in doubt.
At December 31, 2016 and 2015, the Company had recorded a total liability of approximately $37.1 million and $41.9
million, respectively, representing the payments due to the selling unit holders under the TRA. Of these amounts,
approximately $2.4 million and $3.3 million were included in accrued expenses and other liabilities at December 31,
2016 and 2015, respectively. Payments are anticipated to be made annually commencing from the date of each event
that gives rise to the TRA benefits. The timing of the payments is subject to certain contingencies including the
Company having sufficient taxable income to utilize all of the tax benefits defined in the TRA. The Company reduced
its effective tax rate during the year ended December 31, 2016. As a result, the Company decreased its deferred tax
asset related to the TRA by approximately $1.9 million, which resulted in a decrease in the amounts payable under the
TRA agreement of approximately $1.5 million, representing 85% of the applicable cash savings. The Company made
payments pursuant to the TRA of approximately $3.4 million, $2.1 million and $2.0 million for the years ended
December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014, respectively.
Components of net deferred tax assets consist of the following:

December 31,
2016 2015
(in thousands)

Deferred tax assets
Tax receivable agreement $40,834 $45,483
Bonus and commissions 910 1,186
Consulting and professional 15 25
Other 330 172
Total deferred tax assets 42,089 46,866
Deferred tax liabilities
Depreciation and amortization 51 114
Prepaid items 133 103
Total deferred tax liabilities 184 217
Net deferred tax assets $41,905 $46,649
The decrease in net deferred tax assets during the year ended December 31, 2016 was driven by the current year
utilization of tax benefits under the TRA, coupled with the reduction in the Company's effective tax rate which led to a
decrease in its expected future tax benefits.
As of December 31, 2016, the Company had no available net operating loss carryforwards for income tax purposes.
The Company has assessed the recoverability of the deferred tax assets and believes it is more likely than not that the
assets will be realized. The Company has not recorded a valuation allowance as of December 31, 2016 and 2015.
Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes
A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of the Company's liability for income taxes associated with
unrecognized tax benefits is as follows:

December 31,
2016 2015
(in thousands)

Balance as of January 1, $6 $3,248
Increase related to current year tax positions 129 —
Decrease related to prior year tax positions — (3,242 )
Balance as of December 31, $135 $6
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The Company’s policy regarding interest and penalties related to uncertain tax positions is to recognize such items as a
component of the provision for income taxes. The Company recorded less than $0.1 million in interest and penalties in
the consolidated statements of operations for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014.
The Company does not expect that changes in the liability for unrecognized tax benefits during the next twelve
months will have a significant impact on the Company's financial position or results of operations.
The Company files income tax returns with Federal, state and local jurisdictions. The Company’s U.S. Federal and
state tax matters for the years 2013 through 2015 remain subject to examination by the respective tax authorities.
Note 17—Related Party Transactions
Transactions with noncontrolling members
From time to time, the Company may be asked to provide certain services, including accounting, legal and other
administrative functions for the noncontrolling members of Manning & Napier Group. While immaterial, the
Company has not received any reimbursement for such services.
Transactions with officers and directors
The Company manages the personal funds of certain of the Company's executive officers, including William
Manning. Pursuant to the respective investment management agreements, in some instances the Company waives or
reduces its regular advisory fees for these accounts and personal funds utilized to incubate products. The aggregate
value of the fees earned was approximately $0.2 million for the year ended December 31, 2016, and $0.3 million in
2015 and 2014. The aggregate value of fees waived was approximately $0.1 million in 2016, 2015 and 2014.
Affiliated mutual fund and collective investment trust transactions
The Company earns investment advisory fees and administrative service fees under agreements with affiliated mutual
funds and collective investment trusts. The aggregate value of revenue earned was $112.7 million, $156.6 million, and
$217.8 million for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014, respectively. As of December 31, 2016 and
2015, amounts due from the affiliated mutual funds was approximately $6.8 million and $8.5 million, respectively. As
of December 31, 2016 and 2015, amounts due from affiliated collective investment trusts was approximately $4.5
million and $4.6 million, respectively.
The Company incurs certain expenses on behalf of the collective investment trusts and has contractually agreed to
limit its fees and reimburse expenses to limit operating expenses incurred by certain affiliated fund series. The
aggregate value of fees waived, and expenses reimbursed or incurred for affiliated mutual funds and collective
investment trusts was $4.3 million, $3.8 million and $3.8 million for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and
2014, respectively.
Note 18—Employee Benefit Plan
The Company offers the Manning & Napier Advisors, LLC 401(k) and Profit Sharing Plan (the “MNA Plan”) to all
employees who meet the plan criteria.
With respect to the 401(k) portion of the MNA Plan, participants may voluntarily contribute up to 75% of their regular
salary subject to annual limitations determined by the IRS. The Company matches an amount equivalent to 50% of a
participant’s contribution, not to exceed 2% of their total compensation. Matching contributions vest to the participants
after three years of service. These contributions by the Company amounted to approximately $1.0 million, $0.9
million and $1.0 million for the years ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014, respectively.
With respect to the profit sharing portion of the MNA Plan, the Company may make annual profit sharing
contributions, subject to certain limitations, which vest immediately to individuals who are eligible. These
contributions by the Company amounted to approximately $1.0 million, $1.3 million and $1.6 million for the years
ended December 31, 2016, 2015 and 2014, respectively.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (Continued)

Note 19—Selected Quarterly Financial Data (Unaudited)
The following is a summary of the quarterly results of operations of the Company for the years ended December 31,
2016 and 2015.

2016
First
Quarter

Second
Quarter

Third
Quarter

Fourth
Quarter

(in thousands, except share data)
Revenue $62,042 $ 64,505 $ 63,305 $ 59,085
Operating income $22,780 $ 22,963 $ 21,692 $ 21,773
Net income attributable to the controlling and noncontrolling interests $22,184 $ 21,698 $ 19,985 $ 18,541
Net income attributable to Manning & Napier, Inc. $2,418 $ 2,605 $ 2,258 $ 1,993
Net income available to Class A common stock - diluted $0.16 $ 0.17 $ 0.15 $ 0.13
Weighted average shares of Class A common stock - diluted 14,084,90314,243,579 14,175,321 14,212,655
Cash dividends declared per share of Class A common stock $0.16 $ 0.16 $ 0.16 $ 0.16

2015
First
Quarter

Second
Quarter

Third
Quarter

Fourth
Quarter

(in thousands, except share data)
Revenue $88,129 $ 84,481 $ 75,435 $ 69,998
Operating income $37,834 $ 33,788 $ 30,733 $ 26,197
Net income attributable to the controlling and noncontrolling interests (1) $36,111 $ 30,208 $ 26,326 $ 24,307
Net income attributable to Manning & Napier, Inc. $3,309 $ 3,503 $ 3,542 $ 2,860
Net income available to Class A common stock - diluted $0.24 $ 0.23 $ 0.21 $ 0.19
Weighted average shares of Class A common stock - diluted 13,914,90814,002,133 81,889,208 14,035,959
Cash dividends declared per share of Class A common stock $0.16 $ 0.16 $ 0.16 $ 0.16

Note 20—Subsequent Events
Distribution and Dividend
On March 7, 2017, the Board of Directors approved a distribution from Manning & Napier Group to Manning &
Napier and the noncontrolling interests of Manning & Napier Group. The amount of the distribution to the members
of Manning & Napier Group is $12.0 million, of which approximately $9.9 million is payable to the noncontrolling
interests. Concurrently, the Board of Directors declared a $0.08 per share dividend to the holders of Class A common
stock. The dividend is payable on May 1, 2017 to shareholders of record as of April 14, 2017.
Termination of Credit Agreement
The Borrowers terminated the Credit Agreement with the Lenders on January 12, 2017. No amounts had been
borrowed and thus none were outstanding under the Credit Agreement.
Exchange of Class A units of Manning & Napier Group
The Company is nearing the completion of the 2017 exchange period whereby eligible Class A units of Manning &
Napier Group held by M&N Group Holdings and MNCC may be tendered for exchange. In connection with the
exchange, the Company has the ability to pay an amount of cash equal to the number of units exchanged multiplied by
the value of one share of the Company's Class A common stock less a market discount and expected expenses, or at
the Company's election issue shares of Class A common stock on a one-for-one basis.
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